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Help! 

 

I am the son of King George VI of England who died or killed in 1952, and I was born 1949/1950 in 

England, yet I am forced to be a refugee with fake ID in Holland. 

I was kidnapped several times in my life, tortured, physically disfigured enable to alter my look, 

placed in a crime organization family who claimed to be my family, and brain washed over and over 

again since 1959, so I may not find out who I am. 

Since my childhood I am being persecuted and prosecuted in one way or another, and always forced to 

live under controlled environment of my persecutors and kidnappers, even today. 

Today I know who is my father and why and by whom I was kidnapped as a child, why and by whom I 

am being persecuted my entire life. 

I ask you kindly for your help, because it does not only concern me, but it also concern many as well 

as all of my stolen children. All my children are stolen or kidnapped. I demand justice. Please be 

patient until you read the entire letter enable to have better understanding of my and your situation. 

The prove of my claim is sorted as following, 

  

 

1. Brief introduction (Page 2-4) 

2. My fake family members is Bush and Windsor family members (Page 4-36) 

3. Closing word (Page 36-39) 

 

Appendix: List of fake families that were set together as a crime organizations 

 

 

CC = Copies to: 

 

Australia: Police 

Canada: Police 

England:  Scotland yard 

England:  House of Commons and House of Lords Parliament members 

Germany:  Bundes Criminal Amt 

Germany:  Bundes Verfassungsschutz 

Germany:   Bundes Tag and Bundes Rat members 

Holland:  My Attorney  

Holland:  VVN and Dutch INS 

USA:   INS, FBI  

USA:   Congress and Senate members 

And others: Interpol 
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-1- Brief Introduction 

 

I charge accuse and file a report/complain about my kidnappers and persecutors listed within who 

build a very large and dangerous international crime organization, whereby some of them pretend to be 

Mafia, and may be they are. 

 

I am being persecuted by Baroudi, Bdeir, Malas, Alami, Kheir, Mufleh, Muasher, Barghoti, 

Musheel/Mesheel and other families from the Middle East and by Bush, Rockefeller, Kennedy, 

Quandt, Porsche, Windsor and other families from Europe and USA, and I did not know why. Since 7 

years I am isolated and locked up  between jails and refugee camps in USA, Germany and Holland. In 

this time I recognized that all my personal documents/identification are fake since at least 1959, and I 

was brain washed over and over again since 1959, so I may not find out who I am. Yet I found out, and 

thanks to many help, of partly unknown people. And this is who I am: my Name is George VII alias 

Michael N. Najar alias Mohamad Nuzhat Najar alias Zizo alias Nani, and I am the biological son of 

King George the sixth and semi-brother to queen Elizabeth II and fake son to George H. W. Bush and 

fake brother to George W. Bush. In the following I will explain. 

I was born in England around 1949 and my father King George VI placed me some times in 1949/1950 

in the care of my older half brother and ex-USA-President George Herbert Walker Bush in USA, 

enable to be a citizen of USA by falsifying my birth place, and grow up to fulfill the family plan, 

therefore and enable that my father recognizes me again after I grow up, he made a 2 inch/4 CM round 

burn mark on my upper left thigh. After the death (murder) of my father king George the Sixth in 

1952, I was supposed to be sent to England to replace my father, but a cruel conspiracy was created to 

get dispose of me, because I am the only legitimate son of king George VI next to his official 

daughters princess Margaret Countess of Snowdon and princess Elizabeth the current queen Elizabeth 

II, and therewith I am the legitimate king of England. This conspiracy was created among others by the 

following persons: 

1. Queen Mary of Teck the official wife of my grandfather king George the Fifth 

2. Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon the official wife of my father king George the sixth 

3. The Duchess of Windsor the wife of my uncle King Edward VIII 

4. Princess Elizabeth the current queen Elizabeth II the biological son of queen Mary of Teck 

5. Ex-USA-president George Herbert Walker Bush the biological son of Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon 

6. Ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush the biological son of Basheer Kwader/Queder alias 

Mohamad Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler 

Please note, apparently in old days it was practiced that two men formed a partnership in form of a 

marriage in order that one become king or president and the other man would then disguises as a 

woman in order to become queen or first-lady, and therefore the following persons are men disguised 

as women: 

1. Queen Mary of Teck 

2. Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon alias queen Mom 

3. Queen Elizabeth II 

4. Ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush 

5. Therefore, also Laura (Welch) Bush the wife of the current USA president George W. Bush 

6. And many others that I discovered in my fake and real family 

The only way that some of the men mentioned within this letter and disguised as women turns out to 

be a real woman, is that he has a twin sister who was checked out as a woman at that time. Therefore, 

they are not capable to produce children of two men, and that is why their children are always either of 

a different sexual partner, additional partner/ally or stolen children because they hide their own 

children. Unfortunately they raise some of their own sons  since childhood disguised as daughters 

(some time also daughters as sons) enable to continue these kind of partnerships using their own 

children for their own greed and benefits. One of these sons was Pauline Robin Bush the official 

daughter of George H. W. Bush with his official wife Barbara Pierce Bush, who was sent some times 
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in 1959 to Amman, Jordan, faked her death certificate and was officially declared as dead, 

simultaneously they created a situation with many confusions to switch me in USA with Fareed Kheir 

alias the current USA president George W. Bush and in England to replace me with princess Elizabeth 

who stole my place and became queen Elizabeth II, and in all this confusion they get disposed of me as 

follow: 

In 1959 they took me to Damascus, Syria where they control the country and had huge 

American/English Military base called Damascus, and there was a Military hospital where they 

performed illegal human experiments and cosmetic surgeries among others on children. There they 

performed on two children cosmetic surgery as follow: 

1. On Fareed Kheir alias George W. Bush born 1953/1954 the son of Eftikar Kheir the daughter 

of Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon the official mother of queen Elizabeth II 

2. and on me, George the Seventh the biological son of king George the Sixth and legitimate 

current king of England 

They adjusted Fareed Kheir look to my look, and his height to my height, because I was more than 10 

years old and he was 5-6 years old and therewith around 10 cm shorter than me. Simultaneously they 

disfigured my look among others with illegal hormones that promotes hair grows all over the body and 

disfigure the areas where injected. Thereafter they wiped my memory completely and created a total 

amnesia , then I was not able to talk or even walk or do any thing a 10 years old normally do, but 

rather I was like just new born infant in a body of a 10 years old. The person who performed some of 

the procedures was Mr. Lawrence S. Kubi who worked as a doctor in Rockefeller Medical Research 

Center in New York, NY, USA, and was some times disguised as Mr. Kabani in Syria and Egypt as 

official brother-in-law to my fake uncle Mr. Jawdat Baroudi alias son of Rockefeller and Porsche 

families, who raised the son of Mr. Kabani in Cairo, Egypt and faked his identity to Hani Baroudi who 

was in USA in 1991/1992 (during the first bomb explosion on World Trade Center). Therewith is the 

son of Lawrence S. Kubi living with fake identity as Hani Baroudi allegedly married to a woman the 

daughter of a Syrian Car Dealer some where in USA. 

 

We stayed in Damascus until January 1960 until we recovered of the surgery and I gained some child 

experience, because I had no more memory. Then they took me to Cairo, Egypt and placed me in a 

school called AAL Saud, as if I am in second grade/class and 7 years old, but the school refused due to 

my lack of knowledge and language, and placed me as a 7 years old in first grade/class but I was 10 

years old and no one complained. They took the other one to USA to replace me, which is now George 

W. Bush the current USA president. Since then I am being persecuted and being prevented of being 

free or even advance in life. 

My persecutors have ESP = Extra Sensory Perception, a combination of senses such as Telepathy, 

Telekinesis and others, with which they manipulate people, enslave them and control them as they did 

to me in the last 50 years. But some one unknown was/were teaching me in the last seven years how 

some people use their ESP, I guess some of whom was/were teaching me are my stolen children. And 

by using force ESP upon me I was tortured, raped, and constantly moved from place to other, from job 

to other so I may not have time to think. So I was born in England, taken to USA, back to England, 

(possibly also to other areas such as Ireland, Germany and Switzerland), Syria, Egypt, Germany, again 

USA, 4 years Connecticut and 10 years Texas, and now in Holland after they stole letterly every thing 

I ever had, include friends and children. 

 

All in all, I was forced to live in 6 countries and never enough time to understand and build a life for 

myself, but also never to go back to the previous countries I lived in, to not recognize the fake 

identities of the members of my fake family and what they do. 

 

I never recognized any one or any thing in my life because they kept me letterly as slave of their need. 

I had no logic or memory to rely on because they always forced me to move, and therewith I could not 

gather any life experience, but rather was busy to find a way out of some thing I don’t understand, 
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because I was too busy finding a way to survive in the constantly new environment with people trying 

to pretend to be my friends and trying to help me, but in reality they were pushing me deeper in a hole 

I can’t get out off, even today. And since they controlled me with ESP, I was not only prevented to ask 

for help, but also to recognize that I am in deepest trouble and therewith in need for help out of their 

life long trap. Today I am locked up in a refugee camp in Holland, and since 1999, I am trying to 

understand what is going wrong in my life, yet I am being prevented constantly by ESP not to 

understand, and even my sleep is being most of the times manipulated, or I am forced to live with 

others who keeps me busy with force of understanding my problems. I have solid proves in my past 

and present that I was born with ESP, yet it was disabled in 1959 by the main conspirators. 

 

The following is the prove of my claim that thousands of persons will confirm, each, one thing or 

another or more. 

 

-2- My fake family members is Bush and Windsor family members 

I cant remember any thing prior to 1959. I rely completely on what happen to me from 1959 and until 

today, trace it backward to my birth, and therewith is the summary of the memory gap between 1949 

and 1959 automatically filled as described above. In order to explain every thing I would letterly need 

thousands of pages, and in order to make it as brief/short as possible I will limit my letter to high light 

of facts of my life that are verifiable. For me, my life started after I became conscious after they wiped 

off my memory in 1959, and exactly here I will start describing and listing the persons around me and 

what they were doing at that time, because most of them are famous and therewith it is verifiable. 

 

In general, the persons mentioned within this letter, created a crime, drug and terrorist families in the 

Middle East, Europe, Asia, South America and USA and placed me within them. Then they sent their 

trusted official  CIA, Military Intelligence and other Secret Services agents (some of them are also 

listed within) allegedly to spy on those crime, drug, and terrorist families that they created in first of 

all, and all this since at least 1959 but in reality much earlier as described within. Many members of 

those families and the alleged agents spying on them are men in disguise as women and some of them 

even women disguised as men, but after 10-50 years disguise and living with a person with the same 

sex, they became queers and lesbians. Through this created deceive and confusion situation, and 

officially by law, they would not allow any one to come near me or question me to allegedly not 

endanger the spying operations on these crime, drug and terrorist families that they created in first of 

all as described within this letter. Since the year 2000 I wrote my memory and knowledge on 

thousands of pages and analyzed these information, recognized the lies, deceive and brain wash. But 

all what I wrote is stolen. In January and February 2007 I wrote my memory and knowledge related to 

the subject,  condensed in just over 100 pages, which is not properly sorted or organized because it was 

what I know as it is. Which you can find on the Internet under public and free web sites due to I am 

resourceless, such as MSN or other famous free web publishing sites that I will use to publish my life 

and what happen to me, and no one can stop me or prevent me of sharing my own life with the rest of 

the world, which is also defending myself at the only way I know or I can do at the moment, and 

expose my evil, cruel, vicious and absolute violent fake and real family, and I will update these web 

sites with more vital knowledge of my past for the sake of transparency which it will bring peace for 

every one, sooner or later. This letter is the extracted highlights of the just over 100 pages of what I 

know. 

 

List of family members 

In 1959 I found myself in Damascus, Syria, in a large 3 rooms luxury house rented of our neighbors 

Qiasy/Kaisy/Casy in a small village just out side Damascus called Maazeh/Maazah, exact address is 

Maazeh Zugag Al-Sakher by Kiwani, 50 meters to the right of our house there was a well flowing 

through a big and constant open faucet, they called it Fijji/Fijjeh/Fegge . There was a water channel 

direct beneath our huge balcony/Terrace, and we can see Mount Muhajereen (the Immigrant 
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Mountain). In front of our house there was Railroad Tracks/Train. Our Neighbors were Kaisy, 

Bdewee, Al-Adem/Adam, Kellani and allegedly an old Jewish couple. 100-150 meters to the right of 

the house lived my alleged aunt next to a very modern Hospital, American/European style. The entire 

village was a drug farm land, Kipuz  like, but hidden between man build walls. These were the persons 

surrounding me in 1959 and thereafter: 

1. In our household lived only 3 persons as follow: 

1.1. My fake mother alias Hayat Baroudi alias twin brother (disguised as a woman) of queen 

Elizabeth II, she hardly worked in her life, she was keeping an eye on me, she was my 

jailer. Queen Elizabeth II exchanged places with my fake mother Hayat Baroudi 2-3 times 

in 1959 in Damascus, Syria, and 3-5 times in 1960-1969 in Cairo, Egypt, possibly also 

after 1970 in Germany and else where with out me noticing at that time 

1.2. My fake sister Fadia Nagar, who today lives in England. 

1.3. Me 

1.4. Later and at different times I suddenly had another alleged two sisters and a brother 

2. My Aunt’s Family Kheir in 1959, Damascus, Syria. Around 100-150 meters of our house and 

next to the Hospital where they operated on us. The Kheir house was Dutch/English style, luxury 

house with approx. 8-10 rooms, and they owned several drug farms in and outside Damascus. 

The family was set together by different persons from USA and Europe,  as follow: 

2.1. Father: Dr. Kheir an alleged dentist (the husband of Eftikar Kheir) in 1959 Damascus, 

Syria Alias Dr. Lapeep an alleged dentist in 1962-1969 Cairo, Egypt Alias my English 

teacher for a few sessions in Summer 1969 Cairo, Egypt alias CIA agent alias ex-USA-

president George H. W. Bush in USA 

2.2. Mother: Eftikar Kheir (wife of Dr. Kheir) in 1959 Damascus, Syria alias daughter of 

Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon queen  Mom the official mother of queen Elizabeth II.  

2.3. Daughter-1: married and lived in a separate house as follow: 

2.3.1. Farihat Kheir alias Sofia Loren the famous Italian actress was around 25 years 

old alias biological sister to George H. W. Bush 

2.3.2. Her husband name forgotten alias Stavros Niarchos the famous Greek Billionaire 

and ships owner alias hidden brother to Herbert Quandt , he owned several drug 

farms and was major contractor to USA and English Navy and other military 

branches and smuggled drugs with his petroleum tankers/ships and other military 

and none military cargo ships 

2.3.3. A few children that I forgot their names and amount, many of them are in USA 

and Europe 

2.4. Daughter-2: Faihaa Kheir around 25 years old in 1959 Damascus, Syria alias hidden sister 

to Cathleen Kennedy and Hind Azrath, she allegedly moved to Canada 

2.5. Daughter-3: Fatina Kheir born in 1959/1960, which I saw only in 1981, is daughter of 

William H. T. Bucky Bush 

2.6. Son-1: Farhat Kheir in 1959 Damascus, Syria alias oldest son of General Ahmad Saleh 

Sulaiman in 1960, Cairo Egypt Alias Farhat Kheir (with his alleged Moslem wife who is 

teacher of Islam) in 1982/1983 Amman, Jordan Alias unknown other aliases in Saudi 

Arabia, Kuwait, Oman, Abu Dhabi and other countries between 1960-1986 alias William 

H. T. Bucky Bush in USA the official brother of ex-USA-president George H. W. Bush. 

Farhat Kheir is brother to Elias Azrath/Halab/Halabi the official brother of Hind Azrath 

(Cathleen Kennedy hidden sister) in 1966 Tripoli, Lebanon who was Petroleum Engineer 

and smuggled drugs through petroleum pipeline from all over in to the ships and tankers 

of Stavros Niarchos alias husband of my fake cousin Farihat Kheir alias Sophia Loren 

2.7. Son-2: Around 18 years old, Fikrat Kheir in 1959 Damascus, Syria alias son of George H. 

W. Bush with his sister Sophia Loren 

2.8. Son-3: around 5-6 years old, Fareed Kheir the joint son of Eftikar Kheir with either her 

father Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon (queen Mom the official mother of queen Elizabeth II) or 
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with her brother George H. W. Bush. Fareed Kheir in 1959 Damascus, Syria alias Hani 

Lapeep the son of Dr. Lapeep (George H. W. Bush) in 1962-1969 Cairo, Egypt (whereby 

I saw him only in 1967) alias George W. Bush the current USA president 

2.9. The entire family are drug farmers, manufacturers, distributors and therewith Drug Lords 

and Terrorists. 

3. My fake grandparents lived 1959 in downtown Damascus, Syria direct in the center. These are 

the members of my grandparents house, which was Spanish style and very luxury build and 

contents, all the children were adults above 30 years old and they were not the biological 

children of my fake grandparents, but rather they were set together in around 1958/1959 as if 

they were a family, it is very obvious to me today, that they moved to that house recently may be 

a few months or at the most 1 year prior to 1959, and that is why all adults, who are married and 

are all originated from England and USA, still live their including their children and with their 

fake parents: 

3.1. My fake grandfather: Kamel  Baroudi alias unknown (disguised) my guess he is Spanish 

royalty member and/or is Adnan Khashogi before cosmetic surgery or his father. He was 

along with his fake children and wife Drug Lords and smuggled drugs to Europe and 

USA in food stuff vegetables, fruits and food cans/packages among others under the 

protection of the American/English military present in Syria at that time and thereafter. 

3.2. My fake grandmother: His wife Samiyath Khayat alias Queen Mary of Teck the wife of 

my biological grand father King George V who allegedly died in 1936 and she allegedly 

died in 1953, which is a lie. 

3.3. Oldest son: Mamdoh Baroudi alias either king George V himself or his son that looks 

very much like him and looks like Adolf Hitler (also son of King George V), only taller. 

He lived two identities in the same time, one in Damascus, Syria as Mamdoh Baroudi, 

married to a younger woman with two children, the daughter Hiyam Baroudi 20 years old 

alias daughter of the English comedian Charley Chaplin, and the son Dr. Basam Baroudi 

20 years old  alias an English Royalty son. The second identity is Jameel Baroudi alias his 

own cousin in Cairo, Egypt, married and had 4-6 daughters, one of them is the famous 

Egyptian actress Shams Baroudi, who was married to a Prince, the son of the King of 

Saudi Arabia. And she is the biological sister of Najlaa, also in Cairo, the daughter of 

General Ahmad Saleh Sulaiman, an American/English Royalty related to Bush, 

Rockefeller and Windsor. And both Najlaa and Shams are the hidden Biological 

daughters of Adolf Hitler and Eva Braun 

3.4. Second Son: Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. Kennedy Junior the older brother of ex-USA 

president John F. Kennedy, who allegedly died in a plane accident in 1944. It is a lie, he 

was working for Military/Navy/Air force Intelligence and went undercover among others 

to Damascus, Syria. He is in reality the biological son of Kaiser Wilhelm. He was married 

to his biological sister, because she looked just like him, just shorter. He had at that time 

two sons, Bashaar and Basel Baroudi 10 and 12 years old and later Saamr Baroudi who is 

also married to a Pilot of the Syrian Airline. And that is the official version, but in reality 

he has my guess and estimate based on findings of the family pattern and my experience 

possibly several hundred children, which it sound unbelievable but it is fact. I saw him 

last in 1969, possibly also another time between 1979 and 1983, the uncertainty is due to 

repeated situation/scene which is a brain wash method. Some of his hidden children are: 

Olivia Newton Johns, George Lazenby (of Rose Fitzgerald Kennedy his fake mother) in 

Australia, Pierce Brosnan (his grand son of George Lazenby) and John Travolta in USA. 

Also his wife was possibly Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon in a different disguise 

3.5. Third son: Jalal Baroudi alias unknown I guess he is Spanish Royalty member, he was 

married and his wife was either pregnant or pretend to be. In 1980 he had in Geneva, 

Switzerland one son called Hasaan Baroudi 22 years old, and 3 daughters one of them 

called Rima Baroudi 24 years old who married to a Swiss man and allegedly moved to 
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Paris, France, and the other two 12 and 13 years old are unknown to me. He was working 

allegedly as Syrian diplomat from 1960 and until at least 1986 where they kidnapped me 

to USA and lost contact to the rest of the world. As a diplomat he was all over the world, 

where he also have many hidden children in countries where he was such as Syria, Egypt, 

Italy, Germany, Brazil, Switzerland, Russia, Japan where he officially as diplomat stayed 

more than one year. One of his hidden sons is the USA actor Steven Segal. Who 

pretended to be Egyptian in Cairo, Egypt 1965/1966 

3.6. Fourth son: Jawdat Baroudi alias joint son of Rockefeller and Porsche families. He was 

married several times until 1980. He was an attorney in Damascus in partnership with his 

friend Rashad (Richard) Ganaan/Janaan, who is 100% American, around 30-40 years at 

that time, 90 KG, 180 CM and letterly constantly a cigarette in his mouth. Later Jawdat 

allegedly became also a Syrian diplomat until 1966/1968, then allegedly went to Saudi 

Arabia. He has a son of his first wife of the Family Kabani named Hani Baroudi who 

lives in USA since 1991/1992, but he is not his son, rather he is the son of his first wife 

with her brother and that is why he looks very much like his father and mother of the 

family Kabani. Mr. Kabani in 1960/61 Cairo Egypt alias Lawrence S. Kubi who operated 

on me and Fareed Kheir alias George W. Bush,  a doctor working for the Rockefeller 

Medical Research Center in New York, NY, USA until at least 1957. Jawdat has also 

uncountable hidden children, some of them are Essam Shawki, my fake nephew in 

England and the USA actor Mel Gibson and one of the current Rockefeller US-Senators, 

he is also related to the Australian actor Rod Taylor. 

3.7. Fifth son: was not present and I never saw him in 1959, I was just told about him, later I 

saw him many times, which is Dr. Farzat Baroudi lives in Hamburg, Germany, alias son 

of the English actor Louis Jordan and brother to the American actor Clint Eastwood, 

English Actor Jeremy Iron, Dr. Wolfgang Huber the chairman of the Evangelical 

Churches of Germany, either father or older brother to Prince Edward the official son of 

queen Elizabeth II and brother to professor Joachim Sauer or he is the same person in a 

different disguise/identity the official husband of the German Chancellor Angelica 

Merkel. He has ESP and is a vicious, cruel man with shady friends, such as the son of 

Shukri Kuwaitly the ex-president of Syria the half brother to Adolf Hitler, and friend to 

Mr. Akaad, a terrorist and a sick man who made a lot of sick movies such as Halloween, 

Mohamad the Messenger and others. Also a friend to an Iranian in Hamburg who is 

whole sale dealer, import/export for orient carpets and big time drug dealer and partner to 

Dr. Sami Assassa (and that is how I get to know him) in Munich who is married to a sister 

of the wife of Jawdat Baroudi alias Rockefeller/Porsche son. But also friend to ex-

German chancellor Helmut Schmidt, and Mr. Ruge of the Company 

UDF=Unternehmensberatungs Dr. Fisher, which is owned by Prof. Dr. Fischer in 

Stuttgart who is allegedly Economic advisor to Mr. Helmut Schmidt, where I was forced 

to work in 1984. Dr. Farzat Baroudi is married to Anna Baroudi the son or daughter of 

Pauline Robinson Pierce one of the hidden sisters of Adolf Hitler and the official but fake 

mother of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush. And the reason I say son or daughter 

because many in the family are men pretend to be women, life long in public life. 

3.8. Two daughter: are Hayat Baroudi, my fake mother and Eftikar Kheir my fake aunt. 

3.9. The Billionaire Adnan Khashogi/Khaggogi, one of the hidden sons that I never knew or 

saw until I read an article about him in a French magazine while I was in prison in 

Rotterdam, Holland in 2005, and immediately recognized him as the son of my fake 

grand father Kamel Baroudi and recognized the woman with him as a sister of the actress 

Barbara Carrera and Najlaa Mahmoud who kidnapped me to USA and kept me as a slave 

with her ESP, or all three of them are Triplets  or one and the same person in different 

disguise. And since they perform secretly and successfully face cosmetic surgery since 
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1950s, that man could also be Kamel Baroudi who allegedly died in 1966, but in reality 

went under cover and had face cosmetic surgery, and became Adnan Khashogi 

4. My neighbors in mid 1960s Cairo Egypt who I forgot their names alias Marvin Pierce and 

Pauline Robinson Pierce who faked their own death in 1959 and 1949 respectively. They did not 

interact with any one except with me, because they pretended as if I am the son of George H. W. 

Bush or Adolf Hitler. They were disguised as strict Palestinian Moslems and dressed 

accordingly, as follow: 

4.1. Father: over 50 years old alias Marvin Pierce the official but fake father of ex-USA-first-

lady Barbara Pierce Bush. He was officially Moslem Sheikh/teacher possibly in the 

university of Al-Azhar (Priest/Pastor) and owned paper factory that was used to print fake 

US-Dollars and other currencies, which they gave us some with out my knowledge and 

we get caught in 1969 Munich, Germany 

4.2. Daughter: looked like 35 she was over 50 years old alias Pauline Robinson Pierce the 

official but fake mother of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush and official wife of 

Marvin Pierce. Pauline Robinson Pierce is the biological sister of Adolf Hitler, and I have 

the strong suspicion  that it was a man disguised as a woman. She looked very much like 

pastor Karin Kittlaus 2002-2006 in my church in Unterschleissheim, Germany, however I 

don’t trust any one any more, and therefore it was to confuse me with look alike. Father 

and daughter used to live alone, but Pauline Robinson Pierce had hidden children as 

follow: 

4.2.1. The friend of my fake brother Nashaat/Nick Naggar was Pauline’s son I forgot 

his name, and both were in St. George Catholic School in 1966-1969 Cairo, 

Egypt, whereby her son lived in a separate apartment in an area called Al-

Zamalek. He was allegedly from Canada, whereby our neighbor also Canadian 

and apartment mate to Afaf Shawki the first husband of my fake sister Fadia 

Nagar, who along with his brother Elwee Shawki, both were pilots at Egypt Air 

(working for CEO Edsel Bryant Ford), hijacked and bombed two planes in 1967 

and 1968 and went undercover in to a new identity with the help of CIA. 

4.2.2. Her daughter Named Saeedaa was working as a prostitute stewardess in Saudia 

airline in 1980/1981 in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia, where we had semi-sex. She was 

from Tunis, at that time the headquarter of PLO and their leader Yasser Arafat 

(who is biological son of Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent and fake father to 

Basmath Bdeir alias Pauline Robin Bush and Samir Bdeir alias the biological son 

of George H. W. Bush). She was very possibly the same person as the friend of 

my fake brother mentioned above, and since I know she was a woman because I 

saw her naked, this would mean in 1966-1969 Cairo, Egypt she was disguised as 

a boy the friend of my fake brother 

4.2.3. Mrs. Anna Baroudi the official wife of my fake uncle Dr. Farzat Baroudi from 

1970 to 1986 in Hamburg, Germany and prior to that they were allegedly friends 

and in the University of Köln, Germany. Mrs. Anna Baroudi had fake parents 

which I met in Köln, Germany. There is a remote possibility that Anna Baroudi 

is the same person as Saeedaa mentioned above, however and with little bid 

disguise they can exchange places 

5. The family Al-Jumaiee alias the family of James E. Robinson the official but fake grandfather of 

ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush and her official but fake brothers and sisters. Al-Jumaiee 

were neighbors to my fake sister Fadia Nagar/Shawki and Dr. Lapeep alias George H. W. Bush. 

They pretended to be also our friends. They owned drug farms and prostitute houses in and 

outside Cairo and Alexandria, Egypt where they took me along. The followings are the family 

members that I knew: 

5.1. Mrs. Farida Al-Jumaiee 25-30 years old in 1967-69 was a friend to my fake sister Fadia 

Nagar at that time Fadia Shawki 
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5.2. Mr. Ali Al-Jumaiee was over 30 years old, red hair and big problem with one of his legs 

that prevented him of walking properly. This was to confuse and force my mind to 

concentrate on this man with this leg problem and forget the other one which is Fareed 

Kheir in 1959 alias their neighbor Hani Lapeep alias George W. Bush. Mr. Ali pretended 

to want to marry my fake sister 

5.3. Mr. Hishaam Al-Jumaiee 18-22 years old, who pretended to be my friend and took me 

along with him to one of their prostitute houses, one of their drug farms and to their house 

in Alexandria where they have business to ship the drugs to USA and Europe with 

Stavros Niarchos ships and Tankers. He also could be Mr. James E. Robinson himself 

who allegedly died in 1932 and had in 1950s face and body cosmetic surgeries, just like 

many others in my fake and real families, specially that I discovered that many of them 

lives far more than one 100 years. And the reason I think so, is because and from my 

today´s point of view and experience his behavior and face in 1967-1969 was much older 

than 18-22 years old. Hishaam AL-Jumaiee looks exactly like James E. Robinson based 

on a photograph I have of the time magazine issue 24.12.2004. 

6. The Family of Basheer Kwader/Queder in 1960-1982 Cairo, Egypt alias Mohamad Ali Bdeir in 

1966-1986 Amman, Jordan alias Adolf Hitler in Germany and Austria, whereby, they pretended 

to have placed a look a like of Adolf Hitler as deceive so Egyptians may accept him as allegedly 

the persecutor of Jewish in second world war, but it was Adolf Hitler, this was a deceive within 

deceive. He also had other families and identities in other countries among others in Saudi 

Arabia, Oman, Kuwait and others, but I know only these three of them which indicates to the 

other hidden ones. He had uncountable children raised by strangers and other family members, 

many of these children are stolen and kidnapped as infants or young boys as they did to me. He 

is official brother to Mrs. Deppesh/Dipesh in Damascus, Syria and to Seev Aldin Bdeir in 

Amman, Jordan alias CIA agent. He owns many hidden and none hidden businesses in over 30 

countries, most in partnership with many families all over the world, I know a few of them such 

as: 

6.1. Businesses owned in partnerships with other families 

6.1.1. Jordanian, Egyptian, Saudi Arabia, Oman and other countries airline companies 

6.1.2. Airport maintenance, service including food delivery to airplanes 

6.1.3. Construction material whole and retail sale in each of the so called Arab 

countries 

6.1.4. Construction Engineering and Architect companies also for large hotel chains 

and governments  

6.1.5. Petroleum and Pipeline Engineering 

6.1.6. Water, Electric and Telephone companies 

6.1.7. Partner in fleet of trucks, ships and planes 

6.1.8. Uncountable drug farms and laboratories that I saw many of them myself 

6.1.9. Chemicals and Pharmaceutical laboratories and manufacturing plants 

6.1.10. Gastronomy 

6.1.11. Sweets and food stuff manufacturer and caterer, which is heavily used in drug 

distribution and sale 

6.1.12. Two cigarettes factories in Jordan called Philadelphia and Reem and two in 

Egypt called Belmont and Cleopatra which is used by him and his partners as 

cover up for drugs 

6.1.13. And many others that I saw and it would take several pages to list them 

6.2. These are some of his business partners , who are married into his family, some by using 

his fake and stolen children, whereby his own biological children and some of the trusted 

families, imitate him and perform the same pattern in almost every thing: 

6.2.1. King of Jordan family 

6.2.2. President Hafez Al-Assad family in Syria 
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6.2.3. President Gamal Abd Al-Naser family in Egypt 

6.2.4. President George H. W. Bush family in USA 

6.2.5. Abokurah 

6.2.6. Azrath 

6.2.7. Bark 

6.2.8. Malas 

6.2.9. Musheel/Mesheel 

6.2.10.  Mufleh 

6.2.11. Muasher 

6.2.12. Barghoti 

6.2.13. Ghandor 

6.2.14. Deppesh 

6.2.15. Ben Laden 

6.2.16. Al-Jeraysey 

6.2.17. Sweeket 

6.2.18. Baroudi 

6.2.19. And many others, also in Europe, USA and Asia, see attached list named “List of 

fake families that were set together as a crime organizations” 

6.3. These are Adolf Hitler family members in 1960-1982 Cairo, Egypt and else where: 

6.3.1. Father-1: Basheer Kwader/Queder alias Adolf Hitler alias my biological uncle 

6.3.2. Father-2: Mohamad Ali Bdeir in Amman, Jordan alias Adolf Hitler alias the 

same person as Basheer Kwader/Queder 

6.3.3. Mother: a man in disguise as a woman, alias wife of Basheer Kwader/Queder in 

Cairo, Egypt and Mohamad Ali Bdeir in Amman, Jordan and it is the same 

person as the woman who once a while looked after the property and apartment 

during their repeatedly long absence of Dr. Lapeep and his son Hani Lapeep 

alias George H. W. Bush and George W. Bush (who was Fareed Kheir prior to 

cosmetic surgery). Mrs. Kwader is the biological father of ex-USA-first-lady 

Barbara Pierce Bush, I know that because I saw ex-USA-first-lady Barbara 

Pierce Bush as a man in Cairo, Egypt in a very bad incident that I don´t forget. 

Both father and mother had many children in Cairo, Egypt and else where, below 

are some of the ones I remember 

6.3.4. Son-1 in Cairo: Jameel Kwader was over 30 or 40 years old, he looked very 

much like Adolf Hitler just younger of his sister Pauline Robinson Pierce 

6.3.5. Son-2 in Cairo: Name forgotten alias ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush. He 

was officially the son of Basheer Kwader and his fake wife, and allegedly 20 

years old, but he was much older just short. He had a hobby building light stands 

out of wires and plastic stripes and was in university of Ain Shams and/or Al-

Azhar, the reason I am not sure, but I think in both universities because he 

persecuted me with his Islamic Brotherhood friends in both universities in 1965. 

Him and others used to build Islamic Brotherhood and pretended to spy and 

fighting Egypt president at that time Gamal Abd Al-Naser, who was 100% of the 

same family and had many business with them including his daughter was 

married to one of their engineers. 

6.3.6. Daughter-1 in Cairo: Mrs. Najlaa Sulaiman the fake daughter of General Ahmad 

Saleh Sulaiman who was American 

6.3.7. Daughter-2 in Cairo: Mrs. Shams Baroudi the famous Egyptian actress, she was 

married to the son of the King of Saudi Arabia 

6.3.8. They had approx. 15 children living with them in Cairo, Egypt from age infant to 

adults, but I forgot their names 

6.3.9. Daughter-1 in Amman: Lana/Lina Bdeir in 1966 she was around my age 
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6.3.10. Son-1 in Amman: Essam Bdeir was around 30-40 years old in 1966 and married 

to an American woman one of the biological daughters of George H. W. Bush or 

Barbara Pierce Bush. And he is always on the move also in USA and Europe 

6.3.11. Son-2 in Amman: one of the Edelbi brothers, they are three, one is also the son 

of George H. W. Bush 

6.3.12. Son-3 in Damascus: the very famous Syrian comedian named Ghawar alias 

Duraid Laham who allegedly used to be Professor of a university in Syria or 

Egypt 

6.3.13. Son-4 in Jordan, Syria, Europe and USA: Mohamad Noori 

6.3.14. Son-5 in Chile: Ex-Dictator Augusto Pinochet 

6.3.15. They had more than 5 children living with them in Amman but I forgot their 

names. They have uncountable hidden children worldwide, many of them are in 

the entertainment business, among others, as actors/actresses and singers in USA 

and else where 

6.3.16. Some of the brothers of Adolf Hitler were: Charley Chaplin, King George VI, 

King Edward VIII, ex-Syrian president Shukri Al-Kuwaitly and Sir Alec 

Guinness 

7. Family Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent in 1966-1994 in Amman, Jordan: 

7.1. Father: Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent and the official husband of Mrs. 

O’Conner/Conners with her three children in the American Military Base McGraw 

Casern in 1970 Munich, Germany. They were disguised as the family of an American 

sargent in Vietnam. One of their daughter was Yvonne O’Conner at that time claimed to 

be 15 years old alias the current German Chancellor Angelica Merkel. Seev Aldin Bdeir 

is biological father of Yasser Arafat the terrorist and cofounder in cooperation with 

Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. Kennedy junior of among others PLO-Palestine 

Liberation Organization, also the father of Taufik Hindy and Dr. Hussein Al-Haj Hasan, 

both in Lebanon. These were some of his hidden children. Officially he is married to my 

fake sister and had with her 3 children, that are not their children. He is official brother to 

Mrs. Deppesh in Damascus, Syria and to Mohamad Ali Bdeir in Amman, Jordan alias 

Adolf Hitler. 

7.2. Wife: Suhair Bdeir alias official hidden child of Adolf Hitler, but it is a deceive. She is 

100% a man in disguise as a woman, and I know that because she/he is my fake sister and 

CIA agent 

7.3. Daughter-1: Basmath Bdeir alias Pauline Robin Bush alias a man in disguise as a woman, 

and the official daughter of George H. W. Bush and his wife Barbara Pierce Bush who 

allegedly died 1953. She/he is married to his brother Makram Alami/Alamo an American 

criminal and terrorist who owned banks and airport services also in Kuwait and Oman 

7.4. Daughter-2: Reem Bdeir alias a man disguised as a woman, allegedly married to 

Palestinian who allegedly murdered her in summer 2000 in USA, but it is a lie and 

deceive. 

7.5. Only Son: Samir Bdeir alias son of George H. W. Bush. The entire family is big time 

drug farmers, manufacturers, distributors and therewith Drug Lords and big time terrorists 

8. The family Bark/Barq alias Kennedy/Robinson in 1966-1986, in Amman, Jordan and Jubail, 

Lebanon. The family Bark consist of a Lebanese man living in 1966 in Amman, Jordan, very 

close friend and business partner, among others, to the entire Bdeir, Abokurah, Azrath families 

in particular to Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent, whereby his official family lives in Jubail, 

Lebanon. He always made sure that I see him whenever I am in Amman so I may think that he 

lives only there. The family Bdeir and I spent some of my 1966 summer school vacation at the 

Bark’s huge tobacco and drug farm in Jubail, Lebanon, where his alleged family lives. They used 

to transport the drugs hidden in tobacco to Jordan, and from Jordan transport the drugs none stop 
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via Alia airline to New York city, NY, USA and Europe. Below is the reasons they transported 

the drugs via transit over Jordan and the family members: 

8.1. The Bdeir family owns two cigarettes factories called Philadelphia and Reem, which was 

used as disguise for drugs 

8.2. They have many chemicals, pharmaceutical and drug laboratories, hidden all over the 

country side all over Jordan, and stretched the whole way into Israel and under the 

protection of Israeli military, hidden of all people, and between the valleys of Jordan hills 

and small mountains, which I saw many of them in 1966 but did not understand them at 

that time 

8.3. Jordan is allegedly trusted ally of USA and the western world, because it was founded 

and established by them and parallel to Israel, just like Syria and Lebanon. Therefore, it 

would not be inspected because it goes oft over US and English military bases. And these 

are the members of the Bark family: 

8.4. Ali Bark alias son of Joseph P. Kennedy senior and half brother to James Robinson Pierce 

and ex-USA-president Jimmy Carter. He was honorary Lebanese consul in Jordan, and 

while I was in Jordan he pretended to be full time consul. He is the same person as 

Professor Dr. Fischer in 1984-1986 in Stuttgart and Munich, Germany. He looks very 

much like his sisters and daughters, as if they were twins, which are the Actress Barbara 

Carrera (originally from Morocco), Najlaa Mahmoud (who kidnapped me to USA with 

help of CIA), Zakiyah Bark,  two Syrian actresses, Mrs. Abokurah and one of the women 

of Adnan Khashogi. He confused my mind and life in that he pretended to be Ali Bark in 

1979/1980 to 1986 in Amman Jordan and simultaneously as Professor Dr. Fischer in 

1984-1986 in Stuttgart and Munich, Germany with the following help: 

8.4.1. In 1985/86 in Amman, Jordan the family Bdeir and Bark and in my presence 

invited the famous Syrian actor named Yassino, who oft made movies with also 

the very famous actor called Ghawar alias Duraid Laham alias biological son of 

Adolf Hitler. Once I saw Yassino I immediately recognized him, but they all 

jumped all over me and told me it is not him, this is a smart Kurdish business 

man and our partner, Yassino is stupid, so don’t insult him. But I was sure it was 

Yassino. They forced me to think otherwise, so I don’t recognize among others 

Professor Dr. Fischer as Ali Bark and his sister Zakiyah as some time Barbara 

Carrera, Najlaa Mahmoud or the woman of Adnan Khashogi. 

8.4.2. In 1987 USA and in a restaurant near Bridgeport Connecticut, they done similar 

thing to me, at the next table in that restaurant there was a famous American 

comedian and imitator of ex-USA president Ronald Reagan, he spoke very loud 

to get my attention, then he imitated Ronald Reagan and made jokes about illegal 

immigrants and calling INS to pick them up, which was me, I was illegal, brain 

washed and absolutely scared to be delivered to the Syrians who promised to kill 

me, and all that in presence of Najlaa Mahmoud Alias Zakiyah Bark, Anita 

Naggar alias Alia Kose alias a man in disguise as a woman alias brother to James 

Robinson Pierce and CIA agent and pretending to be the wife of my fake brother 

Nashaat alias Nick Naggar who was also present and all of them worked for CIA 

8.4.3. During the same period of 1984-1986 Leo Sayer was Dr. Sami Assassa in 

Munich, Germany with his wife Samah alias sister of the wife of Jawdat Baroudi 

who is from the Rockefeller/Porsche families and here again all worked for CIA 

and confused my life 

8.4.4. The German government under chancellor Helmut Kohl and vice chancellor 

Franz Joseph Strauss alias brothers to George H. W. Bush and CIA agents who 

made it the whole way up in the government and not only allowed all this to 

happen, but also very strongly helped in brain washing and kidnapping me to 

USA, in that they allegedly arrested professor Dr. Fischer, among others, 
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because he allegedly cheated in the accounting of his clients, and he allegedly 

had a house in Switzerland and therefore could escape. All this to put in my 

mind that professor Dr. Fischer is German Jewish who in reality is, among 

others, Ali Bark, Dr. Zafer Al-Sawaf and brother to James Robinson Pierce and 

ex-USA president Jimmy Carter 

8.5. His mother in 1966 and 1970 Jubail, Lebanon, living at the entrance of very large tobacco 

and drug farm. It was a man disguised as a woman and pretending to be old and stupid, 

but in reality had ESP and very vicious  and cruel due to many bad things which he did to 

me. He was guarding the area and farm entrance. 

8.6. Zakiyah Bark the sister of Ali Bark in 1966 and 1970 in Jubail, Lebanon living with her 

fake mother mentioned above. There is also another two persons, which are the joint 

daughters of Zakiyah Bark and her brother Ali Bark, name is unknown but they work for 

Syrian TV, they all keeps exchanging places with Ali Bark because all are look alike and 

with a little disguise and make up they become Barbara Carrera, the woman of Adnan 

Khashogi, Najlaa Mahmoud, Zakiyah Bark and Professor Dr. Fischer in Lebanon, Jordan, 

Germany, USA, England, Switzerland and other places. Officially is the one woman of 

Adnan Khashogi from an unknown origin to me, Barbara Carrera is from Morocco, 

Zakiyah Bark is from Lebanon, Najlaa Mahmoud is from Syria, Ali Bark lives in Jordan 

and Professor Dr. Fischer is from Germany, and this is a crime organization under the 

protection of CIA and Military intelligence, whereby I don’t see any intelligence when 

people claim to be good but in reality they are killing uncountable amount of people and 

making even more people suffer. 

8.7. Last member I knew was Deep or Diap Bark the brother of Ali Bark who was around 20 

years old in 1966 in Jubail, Lebanon and in 1970 in Beirut, Lebanon. And this is what I 

remember about him at this moment, except he would definitely not be any better than the 

rest of the cruel family. 

9. Azrath Family alias Kennedy and Windsor families in 1966, 1970 and 1979/80-1986 in Amman, 

Jordan and Tripoli, Lebanon. Consist of husband and wife and two children around 8 years old, 

whereby I am not sure about the two children. They pretended to be from Lebanon and living in 

1966-1969, 1980s in Amman, Jordan. I spent some of my 1966 school summer vacation at their 

apartment in Tripoli and at their huge drug farm out side Tripoli on the Syrian border. It was one 

of many huge drug farms disguised as tobacco farms. They transported the drugs among others 

through petroleum pipeline from all over to a refinery just on the edge of Tripoli and then with 

among others Stavros Niarchos petroleum tankers and ships to USA and Europe, which I saw 

myself but I did not understand it in 1966, they are partners, family and close friends to 

Bark/Bush/Kennedy/Robinson/Windsor,  Bdeir alias CIA agents and Adolf Hitler families. 

These are the members: 

9.1. Joseph Azrath 30-40 years old in 1966 alias hidden brother of princess Ann and Abd-

Alghani Abokurah. Mr. Joseph Azrath was allegedly working in sales of roof tops in 

Jordan, which I believed him at that time, because I was brain washed and under their 

control. He took me in 1966 several times with him on his alleged sales tours to 

companies all over Jordan and partially in Israel. To make it short, this is what I saw and 

it is facts: 

9.1.1. All alleged customers we visited were 100% isolated and hidden in the country 

side and between the valleys of Jordan and into Israel 

9.1.2. All buildings were finished and did not need roof tops 

9.1.3. All areas we visited in several trips, I would guess it to be 8-12 locations were 

absolute hidden locations and restricted for general public 

9.1.4. All were chemical plants, pharmaceutical and drug laboratories hidden in 

Phosphor, petroleum and stone making plants and other disguises 
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9.1.5. Joseph Azrath alias brother of princess Ann was inspecting them, oft I had to 

wait more than an hour in the car 

9.1.6. They all were drugs and illegal drugs hidden in form of medicine 

9.1.7. They develop every thing illegal in these plants that they are not allowed to 

research and develop in Europe and USA. 

9.2. Hind Azrath the wife of Joseph Azrath 30-40 years old in 1966, may be older, alias 

hidden sister of Cathleen Kennedy, Willa Gray (Martin) Pierce (the second wife of 

Marvin Pierce the official but fake father of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush), 

Faihaa Kheir, Leo Sayer, Anita Disbray and Dr. Sami Assassa, whereby they are 2-3 

persons and with a little disguise and make up they all exchange places in these many 

identities 

9.3. Margaret with the nick name Margo the official sister of Hind Azrath in 1966 in Amman, 

Jordan, alias hidden sister to princess Margaret and Rosi Ott the girlfriend of my friend 

Detlev Fisher in my church 1976 in Unterschleissheim, Germany and thereafter who was 

from the Windsor family and I did not know. Whereby Margo could be princess 

Margaret, I was told she was 18 years old, but they always change every thing when they 

are in disguise, also age by 10 years or even much more with the help of cosmetic 

surgery, just like I was married to Anita Disbray for 7 years and only recently I 

discovered Anita Disbray had exchanged places with other look a like, and one of them 

was 100% Cathleen Kennedy and over 50 years old in 1970 and claimed to be 21, and 

over 57 years old in 1977 when we separated and claimed to be 28, and this is fact. 

9.4. Elias possibly Hallab/Hallabi the family of queen Noor of Jordan. Mr. Elias was the 

official brother to Hind Azrath in 1966 in Tripoli, Lebanon and was petroleum Engineer, 

in reality he is brother of or the same person as William H. T. Bucky Bush in USA alias 

Farhat Kheir in Syria alias son of general Ahmad Saleh Sulaiman in Egypt. He took me 

once for deep sea fishing near a refinery at the edge of Tripoli, Lebanon 3 O’Clock in the 

morning and left me alone for 5 hours fishing with a harpoon by a small boat, and went 

with his friend deep sea fishing with out oxygen bottles until 8 O’Clock in the morning, 

and came back with a couple fish that would take a few minutes to get with a harpoon, 

and that is how I discovered they smuggle drugs through petroleum pipelines and 

refineries. 

10. The Abokurah family alias Windsor, Robinson and Adolf Hitler families, as I get to know it in 

1966 in Amman, Jordan and thereafter and until 1991 in Washington, D.C., USA, consisted in 

1966 and partially thereafter of an old mother her alleged two sons and two daughters, whereby 

her husband allegedly made a fortune with taxi business 1930s and 1940s then died. Which is a 

lie, among others, because Amman and Jordan in general did not exist at that time, and because 

the reasons mentioned below. One of the sons I never saw, allegedly is a medical doctor and 

lives in Los Angeles, California, USA. The second son is Abd Alghani Abokurah who married in 

1960/1961 my fake sister Afrah Najjar alias used by Adolf Hitler along with my other two sisters 

as deceive daughters for his hidden children. Therefore, I recognized the entire Abokurah family 

as fake and set together as follow: 

10.1. Mother: Mrs. Abokurah I saw her only in 1966 and she was partially covered up as 

Moslem in Amman, Jordan who allegedly died in 1960s. Therefore and because of many 

other reasons, I suspect her to be Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon the official mother of queen 

Elizabeth II. This is confirmed through the fact that queen Elizabeth II and my fake 

mother Hayat Baroudi a twin brother of queen Elizabeth II and a man disguised as a 

woman used to exchange places many times between at least 1941 and 1969 (possibly 

also after 1970 in Germany and else where) in Warmensteinach, Germany, Damascus, 

Syria and Cairo, Egypt which I saw myself after 1959, and saw photo of 1941, but also 

the following points below confirm that this mother was definitely Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon 
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10.2. Son-1: Abd Alghani Abokurah alias brother to princess Ann and Joseph Azrath, Actually 

they are only two persons, which is princess Ann and her hidden brother exchange places 

together and created many identities, I saw only those three. Officially he was CEO of the 

Jordanian airline 1960 to 1980 and then was allegedly replaced by Mr. Ghandor. He is 

also an architect, which is a lie, he is not an architect, he owns several Architecture, 

engineering and construction companies in partnership with Bush, Ben laden Family, 

Mohamad Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler, Alami/Alamo Family and Abo Maieen Malas alias 

Herbert Quandt. He also has many hidden drug businesses, among others in drug farming 

in several countries including Jordan, Syria, Lebanon, Egypt and Israel which I saw 

myself, and based on many things, including the pattern and connections I am aware of, 

100% also in other countries in particular in Iran, Iraq, Turkey and Morocco. She/He 

damaged my life dramatically because of that. 

10.3. Two daughters were over 30 years old in 1966, that I saw in 1966, 1970, and in 1980s in 

Amman, Jordan and Munich, Germany who allegedly import furniture from USA. One of 

them is definitely a man in disguise as a woman and is a hidden brother to James 

Robinson Pierce the official brother of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush, or it is 

him in disguise, and it is the same person as Alia Kose alias Anita Naggar the wife of my 

fake brother Nashaat/Nick Naggar. Whereby, they could be 2-3 persons/brothers 

exchanging places in these identities: James Robinson Pierce from USA, Anita Naggar 

from Turkey, Mr. Hoegl from Germany, Mrs. Abokurah from Jordan, and Patrick Stewart 

from USA, the famous US-actor. One of their hidden brother is Hugh Hefner the founder 

of the Play Boy magazine and worldwide clubs. They own many public and hidden 

prostitute houses worldwide, which I saw myself as follow in these places/countries: 

Egypt, Lebanon, Jordan, Saudi Arabia, Unterschleissheim, Hamburg, Hanover and 

Munich, Germany, Tokyo, Japan, Bridgeport, Connecticut, Houston, Texas and 

Evansville, Indiana in USA, and Hugh Hefner supply them with slaved women and men 

disguised as women. The reason I know that all these prostitute houses belong to them is 

because first it was a part of my brain wash to portray me as if I have love for prostitutes, 

second, they will never allow any stranger come near me, and specially a woman who 

could get pregnant of me and cause them a lot of problems with my child, and therefore 

they tried over 20 times to kill me in different ways, starting in 1959 where I was 

throughn of the mountain in Damascus, Syria by Fikrat Kheir the joint biological son of 

George H. W. Bush and Sophia Loren and until the last attempt I am aware of was in 

November 2005 where they burned the entire immigration jail in Amsterdam airport 

because they suspected me to be locked up there, but 1-2 days prior to the fire and after I 

was arrested in Amsterdam airport the police moved me to a near by police station jail 

after I was moved around in the airport in a very confusing way. Also these prostitute 

houses are very strongly used for getting certain women pregnant of certain men just like 

the other hidden family of George H. W. Bush does, which is his Mormon brother Pastor 

Billy Graham, where they organize a system of who gets pregnant of whom, just like my 

entire fake family who pretend to be Moslems in the Middle East does absolute the same 

thing under the flag of Islam, which is number one to produce ESP children, number two 

to have a child of a particular person as black mail or to steal his wealth, number three to 

experiment and produce as many as possible look a like children with ESP so they can 

brain wash them and use them as described within this letter. 

10.4. Children: my fake sister Afrah Najjar who was officially married to Abd Alghani 

Abokurah from 1960/1961 and until 1987/1988, have officially 5 children together. 

However, I strongly suspect my fake sister to be a man in disguise as a woman, therefore 

the five children they have, are not of both of them or not their children like many other 

children in my fake family. Also and today, I don’t know if princess Ann is a man in 

disguise as the woman princess Ann, or is a very cruel and vicious woman called princess 
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Ann who disguises as the man Abd Alghani Abokurah and/or Joseph Azrath. And this 

question is also valid for my fake sister Afrah Najjar. I don’t Know. I just know for a fact 

that Abd Alghani Abokurah is brother to Joseph Azrath and one of them is 100% princess 

Ann the official daughter of queen Elizabeth II, or all three are one and the same person, 

because I never saw all three of them together, and that my fake sister was 100% used by 

Adolf Hitler and Eva Braun along with my other two fake sisters as if they were his only 

children to cover up for his other and uncountable hidden children all over the world. All 

of them, mentioned in this letter, working together had destroyed my life, stole all of my 

children, and every thing I ever owned or had, even church and friends by forcing me to 

be in a fake church and surrounded by fake friends who were all from the family, spies, 

drug dealers and terrorists pretending to be faithful Christians in Unterschleissheim, 

Germany, and in Bridgeport, Connecticut, USA then brain washed me and confused my 

mind and life so none of the above comes out. Their five children names are: May 

Abokurah, Abdallah Abokurah, Ghasan Abokurah, Khalid Abokurah and Zaid Abokurah, 

the majority of them are in USA. And if these five are not their children, who’s children 

are they? Or are they stolen like they stole all of my children? Today all these children are 

adults over 30 years old, yet they are the sons and daughters of some one!? 

11. My fake sister Fadia Nagar alias Fadia Shawki Alias Fadia Ali alias Fifi/Vivi alias a man in 

disguise as a woman alias CIA agent alias daughter of Mabel Marvin Pierce or the same person 

after cosmetic surgery, the official grand mother of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush. She 

was officially married twice. First marriage from 1961-1967 to Afaf Shawki, a pilot at the Egypt 

Air under the CEO and chairman Edsel Bryant Ford. Afaf Shawki hijacked and bombed his own 

plane in 1967 filled with alleged Arab Ministers, pretended to be dead and went undercover 

probably to Yemen. His brother Elwee Shawki also a pilot at Egypt Air, hijacked and bombed 

his own plane in 1968, pretended to be dead and went under cover most probably to Yemen. 

Both bombed planes were covered up and declared as accidents in the desert. The Shawki family 

are drug lords and partners in drug business with Edsel Bryant Ford, Al-Jumaiee, 

Kwader/Queder, Dr. Alaa Ali, Adel Hasan and Dr. Lapeep families, it is also the official family 

of the famous Egyptian actor Fareed Shawki who is originally English Royalty. The family 

Shawki was harboring two Nazi fugitives, brother and sister who pretended to be brother and 

sister to Afaf Shawki, their name is Atef and Elweeyah Shawki who have a joint daughter a 

famous Egyptian actress called Lubna Abd-Al-Aziz. Lubna Abd Al-Aziz had a joint son with the 

famous Egyptian actor Fareed Shawki called Mike Simon hidden in the Evangelical Lutheran 

Church of Unterschleissheim, Germany, who pretended to be my friend in 1976-1986, and 

helped cover up these facts in that he helped in brain washing me. Fadia Nagar and Afaf Shawki 

had officially two children, but they are not theirs, the son Essam Shawki is the biological son of 

Jawdat Baroudi alias son of the Rockefeller and Porsche Family alias USA Military intelligent or 

CIA agent. Daughter Esmat Shawki origin unknown to me possibly Iranian, married to Iranian, 

and both Essam and Esmat Shawki lives in Brighton/Hove, England and Saudi Arabia. Second 

marriage from 1970 until current with Dr. Alaa Ali alias CIA agent. His family in Egypt are also 

drug lords and business partners in drugs with Edsel Bryant Ford, Al-Jumaiee, Kwader/Queder, 

Shawki, Adel Hasan and Dr. Lapeep families. I have solid proves in my past that Dr. Alaa Ali, 

officially gynecologist, steals and switches babies at birth, but also uses other women agents, or 

women crime organization members disguised as nurses, medical doctors and other hospital 

staffs in the hospitals where he used to work in Heliopolis Hospital in Cairo, Egypt to pregnant 

them of  men of rich families or royalties with out their knowledge enable to have their children 

and use these children after they grow up for many reasons, among others, for blackmail steal the 

wealth of their parents, to be related to them and other reasons. He did that by knocking the men 

(and possibly some women) unconscious and then rape them with out their knowledge or take 

their sperm and use it to pregnant many other women with it, he did that to me in 1968-1969 in 

Cairo, Egypt, and I have solid indications that other doctors did the same, such as Dr. Basam 
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Baroudi and his cousin, the two alleged sisters of Dr. Ali, and others, which they did that in 

Egypt, Germany, England and Saudi Arabia at ARAMCO for the last 40 years. Officially Fadia 

Nagar and Dr. Alaa Ali have one joint son called Tarek/Tareq Ali who lives also in England and 

Saudi Arabia, but he is not their joint both son, because my fake sister is a man disguised as a 

woman. Dr. Alaa Ali has uncountable hidden children one of them is the famous English 

comedian-actor Borat alias Ali G. alias Sacha Baron Cohen. 

12. My fake brother Mohamad Nashaat Naggar alias Nick Naggar alias Shosho alias Nisho. I get to 

know him in 1966/1967 in Cairo, Egypt as my official brother, he was allegedly raised by my 

fake sister Suhair Bdeir and her husband Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent from 1954 to 

1966/1967 in Amman, Jordan, but I have solid proves in my past that he is originated from 

England as the son of the English singer Cliff Richards and went to Amman, Jordan for the first 

time some times between 1964-1966, then came to Cairo, Egypt. In 1970 and in the American 

Military base called McGraw casern in Munich, Germany, he get together with his future wife 

named Alia Kose alias Anita Kose alias Anita Naggar alias a man disguised as a woman alias 

twin sister or the same person in different disguise as Mrs. Abokurah in Amman, Jordan the 

sister of my fake brother-in-law Abd Alghani Abokurah alias princess Ann. Alia Kose is also a 

half sister/brother to James Robinson Pierce and Hugh Hefner and therewith an American 

Military intelligent and/or CIA agent who pretend to be from Turkey and have fake identity. Alia 

Kose had officially two brothers and one sister in Munich, Germany. The sister is called Leila 

Kose and was allegedly married to a Turkish man called Nevzat before 1970. Later and in 1980s 

she allegedly married a Bavarian man from Germany. One of the two brothers is called Ali Kose, 

the other I forgot. And all five, Alia Kose, Leila Kose, Ali Kose, second brother and ex-husband 

called Nevzat are agents with fake identities and are big time drug distributors and dealers. Nick 

Naggar and Anita Naggar live under the protection of the governor of California Arnold 

Schwarzenegger alias son of USA famous actor Charlton Heston and biological nephew to ex-

USA president George H. W. Bush, and therefore under the protection of the family Bush and 

Pierce in USA whereby both families are drug lords as described within. 

13. Abo Maieen Malas alias Herbert Quandt the owner of among others the majority of shares of the 

German car manufacturer BMW, in 1966 Amman, Jordan, he was married to Raghdah Malas 

alias Johanna Quandt and had 3-5 children, the oldest was named Maieen around 15 years old in 

1966, who was studying in 1970 in Munich, Germany, and other children that I used to play with 

at their residence in Jordan. He was using Jordan as a test country in 1966 for the all new BMW 

models 1600. He was partner, friend and family member of the Bdeir, Abokurah and other 

families, among others in construction and drugs, which they used to transport the drugs to 

BMW in Germany and Ford in Europe and USA hidden in car paints manufactured by Bdeir, 

Quandt and Ford in Amman, Jordan through the American company Sipes International and it’s 

subsidiary called Sipes Jordan in Jordan. Herbert Quandt persecuted me in Munich, Germany as 

I was forced to work for the car factory BMW in 1972 during the alleged Palestinian terror attack 

on Munich Olympics in 1972, and thereafter through his subsidiary new cars transport company 

for BMW and Peugeot named Kuehnwald.   

14. Edsel Bryant Ford the son of Henry Ford the founder of the car manufacturer Ford, Edsel Bryant 

Ford faked his own death in 1943 and went among others under cover to Cairo, Egypt to help his 

father Henry Ford who had financial troubles at that time with the Ford company, where I oft 

saw him between 1960 and 1969 in his penthouse and his businesses as follow: 

14.1. He was CEO and chairman of two textile factories in 1960/1961, first called Masnaa Al-

Tarabishie (Factory of Hats), second Masnaa Al-Nasieg (factory of textile), where my 

fake mother Hayat Baroudi worked as his secretary for a short period of time in both 

places, whereby these two factories were hidden drug laboratories 

14.2. CEO and chairman of the Egyptian airline Egypt Air as the boss of my ex-brother-in-law 

Afaf Shawki and his brother Elwee Shawki, whereby both hijacked their own planes and 
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bombed them in 1967 and 1968 and went under cover in a new identity. He used Egypt 

Air to transport drugs to all over Europe and USA 

14.3. Owns many entertainment businesses in partnership with the rest of the family among 

others movie theaters, one of them is called Metro 

14.4. Owned high rises in downtown Cairo and lived in a penthouse in one of them next to his 

own movie theater Metro, where I oft visited him and his 3 fake nephew and nieces, who 

allegedly lived in Port Saied and in 1967 their house and parents were bombed by Israelis, 

and therefore they lived with their uncle Edsel Bryant Ford. But it is all lies, they were 

new recruits. 

14.5. His fake nephew and nieces were 100% under aged CIA agents, the nephew was 

allegedly 15 years old and allegedly died on 10.10.1969 on the day I left to Germany the 

first time, and it is also one of my fake birthdays 

14.6. His niece called Esmat Khodori/Chodori and pretended to be my girlfriend in 1968-1970, 

then I was taken to Germany and I lost contact with her. Her sister was named Yasmeen 

Khodori/Chodori, just like Susanne Khodor the daughter of Marvin Pierce Bush, just the 

“I” is missing at the end, which is to confuse my memory and mind 

15. Fuad Khayat alias CIA agent. I am not sure about his real identity, he could be one of the sons of 

John D. Rockefeller. Last I saw him was around 1963/1964 in Cairo, Egypt, he was going to 

USA to live with his children. He was over 70 years old, blue eyes, 165-170 CM tall and always 

had an old large life parrot with him. He was Drug Lord working with my fake grandfather 

Kamel Baroudi Alias Adnan Khashogi, his fake children Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. 

Kennedy junior, Jawdat Baroudi alias son of the families Rockefeller and Porsche, Kwader 

family in Cairo, Egypt and Bdeir Family in Amman, Jordan, and Edsel Bryant Ford in Cairo, 

Egypt, they used to smuggle drugs in many ways, among others in food stuff and fresh fruits and 

vegetables, but also in food cans such as through the companies Kwader/Queder, Ghandor, 

Halab/Halabi, Helwani brothers and many others. Fuad Khayat and his official two sisters 

Umrateb Khayat and Samiyath Khayat alias queen Mary of Teck (a man in disguise as a woman 

and my official grandmother in both identities) and my fake mother Hayat Baroudi used to have, 

among others, a joint fourth identity named Umkamel, which was a comedian pretending to be a 

man disguised as an old Damascus woman in the American/English Military radio sender in 

1959 and thereafter in Syria, promoting the new made-up Damascus traditions in deceive, acting, 

lying and cheating 

16. Omar Sharef the famous Egyptian/American actor is one of the hidden sons of Edsel Bryant Ford 

in Egypt, who oft made movies with his cousin Barbara Streisand the sister of my ex-girlfriend 

Adelheid Kuczka and Margie Lange the wife of my fake pastor in Unterschleissheim, Germany 

in 1976-1978 named Herbert Lange alias Scott Pierce, and all three sisters are the biological 

daughters of Charlotte Ford (the official granddaughter of Edsel Bryant Ford) and Stavros 

Niarchos. Omar Sharef was married to the famous Egyptian actress Fatin Hamamah alias 

American/English origin 

17. Ihab/Ihob Nafeaa alias son of Nazi Hermann William Goering one of Adolf Hitler’s ministers 

who had many position among other head of Air Force, he pretended to be dead and went to the 

Middle East. Ihab Nafeaa was actor in Egypt and married the ex-wife of Omar Sharef the famous 

Egyptian actress Fatin Hamamah. He divorced her and went to Australia and worked there in the 

Australian TV. 

18. Dardiri Ahmad Ismael an Afro-American alias CIA agent in 1959-1980s in Cairo, Egypt alias 

Egypt Ambassador to the United Nations in 1970s or 1980s, who pretend to be from Sudan 

living in Egypt. He was allegedly the friend of my dead father Abdulhamid Najar (who was 

made up and never existed) and a Free Mason/Frei Maurer alias lover of my fake mother Hayat 

Baroudi alias child kidnapper, he stole at least one of my children 

19. My friend in 1965/1966 Cairo, Egypt name Mahmoud, 17-20 years old the fake son of a very 

famous Egyptian Sheikh (priest) possibly called also Mahmoud, who was teaching at the 
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university of Al-Azhar. They pretended to be Egyptians, but they were Americans/Spanish. My 

friend Mahmoud in Cairo, Egypt 1965/1966 is the famous USA actor Steven Segal in 1990s in 

USA and he is the hidden son of my fake uncle Jalal Baroudi, and therewith he is CIA or 

American Secret Service agent specially that the son of Basheer Kwader/Queder’s wife is the ex-

USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush and Dr. Lapeep and his son Hani Lapeep who are George H. 

W. Bush and George W. Bush were in Cairo, Egypt at that time 

20. Adel Hasan alias CIA agent alias the official fiancé of my fake sister Fadia Nagar in 1968-1969 

Cairo, Egypt, alias Egyptian Air Force pilot, alias allegedly private helicopter pilot in 1970s-

1981 for the murdered Egyptian president Anwar Al-Sadat, alias Egyptian Military attaché in the 

Egyptian embassy 1985/1986 Bonn, Germany alias partner in Islamic Bank where they use the 

bank to steal companies alias partner with Al-Jumaiee family (James E. Robinson Family) in a 

chain of retail stores and supermarkets which is heavily used to distribute and sell drugs in 1967-

1969 Egypt 

21. The Mormon pastor Billy Graham is brother to George H. W. Bush and the USA actor Charlton 

Heston, the biological father of California governor Arnold Schwarzenegger. Billy Graham was 

in Munich, Germany in autumn 1972 with one of his sons called Russell, that was by force my 

room mate for a few weeks and both in cooperation with Anita Disbray alias Cathleen Kennedy 

helped through deceive, ESP and brain wash that I marry Anita Disbray and stay under her 

control and move to the city Unterschleissheim where all American Mormons pretending to be 

Evangelical Lutheran German Christians, and therewith prevented the German police to question 

me and prove that my family performed the terrorist attack on Munich Olympics 1972, because 

and in my political asylum in Germany in 1970, I told them that my uncle Badeaa Baroudi 

helped me escape Syria in December 1969 through PLO and PLO ID that he gave to go to 

Jordan to fight Israeli with PLO, and in Jordan I gave the PLO ID to my brother-in-law Seev 

Aldin Bdeir a CIA agent and biological father of Yasser Arafat the founder of PLO in 

cooperation with my fake uncle Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. Kennedy junior. Then they 

brought me in Jordan a new Syrian Passport and with it I went to Lebanon, Egypt and on 

15.1.1970 back to Germany. All this is strange, specially that one of the hidden sons of George 

H. W. Bush is the comedian and actor Steve Martin, who is born in Waco, Texas, where there 

was a big standoff between a man with his illegal marriages and the FBI for more than one 

month in around mid 1990s, who thought of himself as Jesus Christ, whereby and at the end the 

house was burned down and many of them including children were burned to death, where all 

were hiding with huge amounts of illegal weapons and ammunitions. And it is more odd, 

because Charlton Heston alias brother to George H. W. Bush, was the president of NRA-

National Rifle Association and dramatically promoted free weapons, just like Jeb Bush in 

Florida who promoted that Florida’s crime organizations have more lethal weapons such as 

machineguns than the police, whereby Florida is the biggest drug entry from Cuba to USA under 

the protection of the Bush and their allies families since 1950s. All is the absolute same pattern 

as I saw in the Middle East. 

22. Lohhof/Unterschleissheim, Germany 1972-1979 is 100% populated only by Americans and 

English who pretended to be Germans, but they were all from USA and England ex-military 

staff, ex-Air Force staff, military intelligence, CIA operatives, where they all protect each other 

and cover for each other under the pretension of fighting Nazis and bringing democracy, 

however this letter proves otherwise. Many of them came over other countries with false 

identifications and the Military helped them to get legal German papers based on the fake papers 

that the military intelligence or CIA gave them in first of all, therefore many of the population 

pretend to be from Turkey, Romania, Hungry, Greece and other areas, but they are all Americans 

and English. In 1970 I was viscously and cruelly brain washed and intimidated for more than two 

years in and by the American Military base McGraw casern and their food warehouse in the 

other casern called Haselbergl by using among others Anita Disbray and Leo Sayer, whereby I 

was then forced to marry her and move to an alleged German city far away of the Americans, 
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twice, first time in 1971 to the city Fasanen Park/Garten which is only 2-3 km of the American 

Military housing area called Perlacher Forest, where they were all Americans pretended to be 

Germans, second time in 1972/1973 to a city 20-30 km further which was called 

Lohhof/Unterschleissheim, where in reality all of the city population were 100% Americans and 

English spies, drug dealers, terrorists and child kidnappers through their Mormon Temple 

disguised as Evangelical Lutheran church of Unterschleissheim, where many of my children 

were stolen. In that city and in 1976 I was tricked by my famous attorney called Rolf Bossi to 

become Christian (who also had another identity under different name in USA as a TV actor as a 

freelance attorney), so they can give officially reason to my fake alleged Moslem family in the 

Middle East to claim that Christians brain washed me, and therewith they can also officially 

persecute and brain wash me by law. I took Christianity serious in that I read the Bible and many 

Christian literatures to understand it, I believed in the new Testament and trusted my church, but 

reading the words of Jesus opens the mind and strongly promotes intelligence, and I started 

thinking, however no one wanted me to think and understand, therefore they confused my mind 

and life and brain washed me in Unterschleissheim. The prove for all that, is the location and the 

people surrounding me in that church in Unterschleissheim in 1976-1979, as listed bellow: 

22.1. Location of Unterschleissheim 

22.1.1. It’s population in 1972/1973 when I was forced to move to it was under 5000 

22.1.2. It is 20 km north of downtown Munich, Germany, whereby Munich the capital of 

Bavaria and is 100% controlled by Americans and English, such as Bavarian 

Governor Franz Joseph Strauss alias brother of George H. W. Bush and the 

current governor Mr. Edmund Stoiber alias son or brother of George H. W. Bush 

22.1.3. It is 25 km north of the American Military base called McGraw casern on the 

southern edge of Munich, where I was tortured and brain washed by military for 

more than two years 

22.1.4. It is 4-7 km north of the American military base called Haselbergl on the 

northern edge of Munich 

22.1.5. In Unterschleissheim there was an American/English Air Force airfield/airport 

called Unterschleissheim airfield and it was heavily used to transport drugs from 

the Middle East 

22.1.6. It is 2-3 km of the city Oberschleissheim, where royalties lives close to a very 

big royalty Cassel  called Schloss Oberschleissheim, and this is English 

22.1.7. It is 2-3 km of the city called Eching, where many American companies are 

located among others the headquarter for Europe or Germany of the American 

company called Avon Cosmetics that sells drugs hidden in cosmetic 

boxes/packages 

22.1.8. Since 1991/1992 Unterschleissheim is Europe or Germany headquarter for the 

American company Microsoft Corporation who was persecuting me at least 

since 1985 and at the company UDF owned by Professor Dr. Fischer alias Ali 

Bark 

22.2. Pastor Herbert Lange alias Scott Pierce the official but fake brother of ex-USA-first-lady 

Barbara Pierce Bush 

22.3. His wife Margie Lange alias joint daughter of Stavros Niarchos and Charlotte Ford and 

sister to the famous USA actress Barbara Streisand and to my ex-girlfriend Adelheid 

Kuczka, which I did not know, who helped in brain washing me to hate German women, 

German Christians and Germans and Christians in general and helped in kidnapping me 

to USA 

22.4. My employer in the company Hoegl Studio Technik in Unterschleissheim was Mr. Hoegl 

alias James Robinson Pierce the official but fake brother of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara 

Pierce Bush and brother and/or the same person as Mrs. Abokurah in Amman, Jordan, 
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USA actor Patrick Stewart, Ali Bark in Amman Jordan and in Jubail, Lebanon and 

brother to Hugh Hefner the founder of Play Boy magazine and worldwide Playboy Clubs 

22.5. My manager, name forgotten, at Neckermann warehouse in Unterschleissheim, was the 

son of the famous English Actor Sir Alec Guinness (who is brother to my uncle Adolf 

Hitler and both are the sons of my grandfather King George V) and brother to the fathers 

of my two friends, one in 1960/1961 in Cairo, Egypt called Sameh (which could be the 

same person), and the other friend in 1976 and thereafter in my fake church also in 

Unterschleissheim called Detlev Fischer 

22.6. My friend’s family  Fischer consist of: 

22.6.1. Father: Klaus Fischer son of Sir Alec Guinness or it is the same person. He was 

head/manager/director of employment by the American company Avon 

Cosmetics, whereby they transported drugs from the Middle East to the 

American Air Force airfield/airport in Unterschleissheim, then into Avon 

Cosmetics in next town called Eching, and pakkaged the drugs in fancy cosmetic 

boxes with hidden compartments and sold it door to door through trusted sales 

personal (drug dealers) hired by this Mr. Fischer in Entire Europe. He is also 

related to the ex-German foreign minister and head of the German Green 

Political party Mr. Joschka Fischer. 

22.6.2. Mother: name forgotten, alias daughter of the Duchess of Windsor the wife of 

my uncle King Edward VIII. Mrs. Fischer is also the hidden mother of the 

Bavarian Bishop Mrs. Susanne Breit-Kessler or it is the same person after 

cosmetic surgery, who is related to the famous Kessler Sisters in the German 

entertainment business. Most or all of their 6 children listed below are not theirs. 

22.6.3. Oldest daughter Beate Fischer, who I strongly suspect to be a short man in 

disguise as the woman Beate Fischer, specially that her boyfriend and later her 

husband named Walter something, worked in the computer department of Avon 

Cosmetics along with my fake brother Nashaat/Nick Naggar, whereby my fake 

brother was transferred in 1982 to their headquarter at Avon Cosmetics in New 

York, NY, USA with his wife the alleged Turkish Alia Kose alias Anita Naggar 

alias CIA agent alias a man in disguise as a woman alias a brother to James 

Robinson Pierce Bush in USA and Mrs. Abokurah in Amman, Jordan the sister-

in-law of my fake sister Afrah Najjar/Abokurah 

22.6.4. Oldest son, who I considered to be one of my best friends, named Detlev Fischer. 

All I can say that he along with his friends such as Mike Simon, Juergen Kwader 

and others kept me busy of becoming free 

22.6.5. Ronald Fischer who became allegedly a nurse and married a nurse and worked 

for Red Cross in Switzerland 

22.6.6. The second oldest daughter, name forgotten, was allegedly 15 years old, was 

helping in confusing my mind to forget Yvonne O’Conner and her family of the 

American military base called McGraw Casern in 1970 Munich, Germany, 

whereby Yvonne O’Conner is the current German chancellor Angelica Merkel 

and  the O’Conner family is the official family of Seev Aldin Bdeir in Amman, 

Jordan (my brother-in-law) alias CIA agent and official but fake father of 

Basmath Bdeir alias Pauline Robin Bush and her brother Samir Bdeir and both 

are the children of George H. W. Bush, and Seev Aldin Bdeir is official brother 

to Mohamad Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler and the wife of Mohamad Ali Bdeir is a 

short man in disguise as a woman and is the biological father of ex-USA-first-

lady Barbara Pierce Bush, also a  man in disguise as a woman 

22.6.7. The other two children were under 12 years old in 1976/1977 named Ralph and 

Petra 
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22.7. My paptize witness Mr. Klaus Schneider in 1976-2006 in Unterschleissheim, Germany 

alias Rabeaa Baroudi in 1959 in Damascus Syria, the official cousin of all my fake 

mother, fake aunt and the five fake uncles including Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. 

Kennedy junior and Jawdat Baroudi alias joint son of the families Rockefeller in USA 

and Porsche in Germany. I saw Mr. Klaus Schneider 2-3 times between 1976 and 2001 

for less than an hour each time, he was always busy with his other hidden identities, and 

since 2002 I saw him 8-10 times, as the only member of my church in Unterschleissheim, 

because I am not allowed to go to my church or Unterschleissheim in general to not 

discover that they are not Germans, which it took me until the year 2006 to figure it or 

find out the truth, due to I was always stressed by the German and Dutch governments, 

persecuted, jailed between refugee camps and prisons, and ESP manipulation, all to keep 

me of remembering and understanding my past enable George W. Bush alias Fareed 

Kheir become president in 2001 and in 2005 so he may perform all the damages he did 

enable to cover up for his fake and real father and for his fake and real family. The wife 

of Mr. Schneider is called allegedly Karin Schneider is related to Yvonne O’Conner alias 

Angelica Merkel and Reem Bdeir the official daughter of Seev Aldin Bdeir alias CIA 

agent 

22.8. Mike Simon in 1976 in Unterschleissheim, Germany, 18 years old and alleged German, 

who I considered to be one of my best friends, he is the joint son of the famous Egyptian 

actor Fareed Shawki with the also famous Egyptian actress Lubna Abd Al-Aziz, whereby 

Fareed Shawki is English royalty pretending to be Egyptian and of the family Shawki, 

and Lubna Abd Al-Aziz is joint daughter of Atef and Elweeyah Shawki, two brother and 

sister and escaped Nazis, hiding at the family Shawki as brother and sisters of Afaf and 

Elwee Shawki, whereby Afaf Shawki is the first husband of my fake sister Fadia 

Nagar/Shawki/Ali, who together had allegedly two children Esmat and Essam Shawki 

living in England as my official nephew and nieces, but they are not their children, Essam 

Shawki is the son of Jawdat Baroudi alias son of Rockefeller/Porsche and his official 

sister Esmat Shawki is possibly Iranian 

22.9. And many other Americans and English in disguise as German Christians in 

Unterschleissheim, Germany until today 

23. Jaclyn Kennedy alias Jaclyn Onassis pretended to be German Christian and attended a church 

seminar in a church educational center over a whole weekend in a town called Hohenbrunn near 

Munich, Germany in summer 1977 and helped my ex-wife Anita Disbray alias at that time 

Cathleen Kennedy after cosmetic surgery and both created a big confusion situation in that 

seminar to portray me as mentally unstable and to prevent me to recognize a terror attack that 

was performed by my family through RAF on the president of the German Employer 

Association Mr. Hans-Martin Schleyer, who was kidnapped and later found murdered in Elsass, 

France to implicate the French. Which they did same thing again to me in October 1977 after my 

family hijacked a German Airplane of Lufthansa to Mogadishu, Somalia to help the RAF-Red 

Army Fraction terrorist group in Germany 

24. Mohamad Attar in 1970-2002 in Munich, Germany alias CIA agent an alleged Syrian living in 

Germany since 1959. I get to know him in the American military base McGraw casern at the 

house of the American sargent Hamori. He was pretending to spy on Palestinians in Munich and 

specially on his friend the Palestinian named Ramadan who was also a CIA agent. Ramadan, 

where my ex-girlfriend Adelheid Kuczka (the daughter of Charlotte Ford and Stavros Niarchos) 

allegedly worked as a baby sitter, where Mohamad Attar allegedly get to know her and 

introduced her to me in 1981 and all of them were persecuting me and preventing me of 

remembering and understanding my past and this is also a brain wash 

25. Wolfgang Mergenhagen alias CIA agent worked as a freelancer computer consultant for Siemens 

AG in 1978-1980. In 1982 we formed a business partnership that was used to kill my time and 

mind. I suspect him to also be the son of the ex-Bavarian governor and ex-vice chancellor of 
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Germany Franz Joseph Strauss alias CIA agent and biological brother to ex-German chancellor 

Helmut Kohl and both are brothers to ex-USA president George H. W. Bush 

26. Mr. Rossek and his wife Mrs. Roth alias CIA agents worked at Siemens AG as freelancer in 

1978-1981. Whereby I suspect Mr. Rossek to be either brother or the same person as Guenther 

Wiedemann in my church in Unterschleissheim, Germany. Mrs. Rossek alias Mrs. Roth, the 

Roth family is married to the Syrian family Deppesh which is the official sister family to Seev 

Aldin Bdeir alias CIA agent (who is raising George H. W. Bush children) and Mohamad Ali 

Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler, and the current Bavarian Green Party chairman/woman Klaudia Roth is 

also of the same family 

27. Khalid Mian an alleged Indian living in Germany and working for Siemens AG in Munich 

Germany, where I get to know him in 1978-1984. He is not Indian he is American CIA agent, 

and helped dramatically in brain washing me in the illegal American/English/Syrian military 

intelligence project called Calypso in 1984 

28. Mr. Asok an alleged Indian freelancer business consultant alias CIA agent. He brought me to the 

company UDF owned by professor Dr. Fischer alias Ali Bark a big time drug lord and terrorist. 

Asok also introduced me to Mr. Dee an alleged trainer of the German special antiterrorist 

military unit called GSG9, where all of them worked together with other CIA agents such as 

Najlaa Mahmoud, Adel Hasan, Dr. Alaa Ali, Dr. Labeed Salameh, the Syrian embassy and the 

German government to confuse my mind, life, stress me, brain wash me, torture me physically, 

raped me and then kidnapped me to USA 

29. Mr. Helmut Pfefferkorn a sales person at Siemens AG in 1984-1986 and his manager Mr. 

Rebhan who among others put my loyalty in general in question in that they tried to get me 

involved in an illegal computer sales project to the former Soviet Union, which it could be meant 

as a hint from Siemens AG to me about the illegal American/English/Syrian military intelligence 

project called Calypso that I was forced to work in it where I was totally lost, Also I discovered 

uncountable incidents created by Siemens AG around me in several countries and at least since I 

started working for them in 1978 and until 1986 to help me remember and understand my past 

but also that I recognize my fake and real family, but I was surrounded by too many Americans 

and English criminals as described with in this letter, that not only confused my life but also 

prevented me of thinking, they also brought my brain to a total stop in 1988/1989 in Bridgeport, 

Connecticut, and therewith killed me mentally and emotionally until the year 2000, and no one is 

allowed to do that to any one and not for any reason what so ever, Period. 

30. Adnan Shababibi an alleged Syrian living in Germany, alias father or brother to prince Andrew 

the official son of queen Elizabeth II, and brother to the American actor Ron Silver. He allegedly 

worked as marketing manager for the company Olympia heading the entire Middle East, Africa 

and Asia. He also allegedly worked for 6 months at Siemens AG in 1985/1986. He strongly 

persecuted and brained washed me in cooperation with my fake sister Fadia Nagar and her 

children, Leo Sayer, Dr, Sami Assassa, Najlaa Mahmoud, Mohamad Sheikho, Bdeir family, Al-

Jersey in Saudi Arabia and others. He also get me involved in a project in Tokyo, Japan with the 

company Silver Reed in March/April 1985, where they confused my mind and life, created an 

incident in the bar of Hyatt Regency Hotel in Tokyo, Japan with a fat white American woman 

and her alleged girl friend Japanese-American girl and portrayed Christian women as whores, 

then stole my children in Tokyo possibly with the help of the USA actor Steven Segal. Whereby 

Adnan Shababibi is brother to the USA actor Ron Silver and related to the English actor Oliver 

Reed, therefore the company Silver Reed in Tokyo, Japan is owned by Ron Silver and Oliver 

Reed. 

31. The family of Najlaa Mahmoud alias Kennedy, Bush, Assad and Pierce family members. 

31.1. Najlaa Mahmoud alias daughter of the family of Joseph P. Kennedy senior and the 

families of James Robinson Pierce and Hafez Al-Assad, they are all related to each other, 

family and business wise and specially in drugs. Najlaa Mahmoud alias Zakiyah Bark 

alias Barbara Carrera alias one of the women of Adnan Khashogi alias the woman I was 
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forced to live with by using ESP and brain wash through Hayat Baroudi alias twin brother 

to queen Elizabeth II, CIA, the American/English/Syrian illegal Military intelligence 

project called Calypso in 1984-1986, which was based allegedly on trade American 

hostages for military products and satellite computers to Iran and Syria, which was known 

in USA as the Oliver North Iran affair/scandal,  where I was dragged into this project by 

force, brain washed and forced to be with Najlaa Mahmoud, then kidnapped to USA in 

1986. The Syrian project leader an alleged Syrian military intelligence colonel named Dr. 

Labeed Salameh, but in reality he was American and brother to, among others, the famous 

USA actor Sylvester Stallone and the current Lebanese prime minister  Seniora. In this 

project performed in Munich, Germany 1983 (may be earlier) and thereafter, I was 

dragged to it by force in 1984, by the consulting company SCS-Scientific Control 

Systems (a subsidiary of BP-British Petroleum) and by CIA, and the German government 

under chancellor Helmut Kohl and vice chancellor Franz Joseph Strauss alias brothers to 

George H. W. Bush, I was brain washed and kidnapped to USA by all mentioned within, 

which all 100% proves that my fake family, also mentioned within, took those hostages in 

1983-1984 among others to kidnap me because of who I am and what I have seen, which 

is partially described within this letter. Najlaa Mahmoud and all her allies including all of 

the Bush and Pierce family members and between 1986 and the year 2000, kept me 

letterly as a slave, destroyed my logic and tried again and again to wipe off my memory 

completely as George H. W. Bush did in 1959. And I hate them all for that. This is all I 

have to say about Najlaa Mahmoud at this time, except that her fake 4 children are not 

hers which is: 

31.2. Susanne Khodor/Chodor and her husband Mohamad alias Mark Khodor are brother and 

sister who lived in USA from 1988/89 to at least the year 2000, both of them, husband 

and wife, sister and brother, Susanne and Mark Khodor are the biological children of 

Marvin Pierce Bush with his biological mother Rosemary Kennedy, and Marvin Pierce 

Bush is biological brother to the famous USA singer Elvis Presley and is the official but 

fake brother to current USA president George W. Bush alias Fareed Kheir in 1959 in 

Damascus, Syria alias Hani Lapeep in 1967/1968 in Cairo, Egypt alias the joint son of 

Eftikar Kheir with either her brother George H. W. Bush (alias Dr. Kheir in 1959 

Damascus, Syria and alias Dr. Lapeep in 1967/1968 and my English teacher in summer 

1969 in Cairo, Egypt) or her father disguised as Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon the official 

mother of queen Elizabeth II, and that is fact. One of the proves for that is one of the joint 

daughters of Susanne and Mark Khodor called Sylvia/Sylvie Khodor (but also the other 

daughter named Roxana/Roxan Khodor) in Houston, Texas, that was born around 

1991/1992 in Houston, Texas and looks just like all of them together, Susanne and Mark 

Khodor and their father Marvin Pierce Bush and their mother/grandmother Rosemary 

Kennedy who is Dutch royalty pretended to be mentally retarded, I guess you have to be 

retarded to pretend that. 

31.3. Her daughter named Hiwaydah Khodor in Australia married to an alleged Syrian, who is 

in reality an American spy, drug dealer and terrorist 

31.4. Her third daughter named Rima Khodor and married to an alleged Syrian named  Salem 

Moushref and both live with his mother, father and sister in Allentown, Pennsylvania, 

USA, and his sister is married to an alleged Lebanese named Malik and live some where 

in Connecticut, and they allegedly divorced shortly after marriage. But the family 

Moushref is not Syrian or Lebanese, they are Americans and some of them are south 

American origin naturalized as USA citizen. They are all American spies, drug dealers 

and terrorists in their own country pretending to be foreigners as a strategy of my fake 

family the crime organization in the Middle East as described within this letter. I know 

that because they persecuted me and brain washed me in Allentown, Pennsylvania to hate 

Christians just like the other two fake churches, which are the Evangelical Lutheran 
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church of Bridgeport, Connecticut, USA and Evangelical Lutheran church of 

Unterschleissheim, Germany, where most members of these two churches are first hidden 

family members of my family, second are Mormons, Moslem or atheists however 100% 

not Christians, third they are important part in the crime organization who performed 

many crimes such as drugs, terrorism, child kidnapping and many other crimes that I 

discovered under the flag of faithful Christians, but also under Jewish, Moslems, Hindu 

and others 

31.5. Her fourth child a son named Nawar Khodor also in Houston, Texas, USA. His name 

Nawar was meant to confuse and take my mind of the name Ghawar alias Duraid Laham 

alias son of Adolf Hitler in Damascus, Syria. He was married to an alleged under aged 

Lebanese/Syrian girl with USA citizenship, so he may allegedly become American 

citizen, but he is American. Also note that mark Khodor has a brother called Kamal/Kimo 

Khodor who allegedly worked as manager in Omni hotel in Houston, Texas, and married 

to vicious Syrian woman with ESP who I suspect to be daughter or son of Barbara Pierce 

Bush, and both have false identity and all the children of Najlaa Mahmoud allegedly 

married very under aged. 

32. An Alleged Somali who was my colleague at Siemens AG for a couple of weeks in 1978/1979 in 

Munich, Germany alias and possibly the same Somali man as refugee in 2006 in Apelscha, 

Holland, also for a few weeks, where I only saw him once a week, and it is the same person as 

the famous USA actor Denzel Washington 

33. An Afro-American alleged rector at the university of New York city, in New York, NY, USA in 

1986/1987, that I met him allegedly coincidently several times on the train going from Fairfield, 

Connecticut to New York, NY and back and he visited me at the house of the pastor Jack 

Stevens of the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Bridgeport, who lived with his family in a church 

house in Fairfield, Connecticut, and I was forced to live with them for 6 months. This rector that 

at that time I suspected him to be an FBI agent, was very possibly the famous USA actor Bill 

Cosby, and possibly his son Ennis Cosby lived in my apartment at the refugee camp Dokkum, 

Holland from September 2006 to January 2007, and pretended to be from Darfur Sudan 

34. They circumcised me in 1959 and made a celebration/party about it in Kamel Baroudi’s house, 

and I was told, this is what they do to a seven years old, but I was 10 years old, and it is a crime 

against humanity and therewith against me to circumcise. 

35. My fake mother Hayat Baroudi and/or queen Elizabeth II performed some time in mid 1960s in 

Cairo, Egypt, a foot surgery, she/they could not walk and she was around 2 weeks in bed, 

possibly one week each. One of the reasons for this foot surgery was they had an old man big 

feet, and could not fit any more in women shoes of that time very small sized, and to adjust the 

look of their both feet to each others so no one can tell the difference between both of them when 

they exchange places. But also to confuse my mind and memory about Freed Kheir alias George 

W. Bush who could not walk due to the surgical procedure performed on his legs to make him 

taller in 1959 in Damascus, Syria. This in combination that I saw Hayat Baroudi alias some 

times queen Elizabeth II having sex with Mohi Sabri, two queer together, which let them 

immediately thereafter to rape me and misuse me sexually in 1965 to force my mind to be fearful 

and shamed as if I am a homosexual enable to force my mind not to think about what I saw and 

therewith forget every thing, which equals to forced psychological amnesia about certain 

persons, locations and incidents, and therefore they specifically raped me by persons that they 

wanted to force my mind to forget, thereafter they persecuted me publicly as if I am a 

homosexual, but I am not homo- or bi-sexual, like they are in the hidden, they raped me by the 

following persons:: 

35.1. Queen Elizabeth II and Hayat Baroudi through Mohi Sabri, who they pretended to have 

punished for raping me in 1965 and kicked him out of Egypt in 1968/1969, but in reality 

they sent him as a spy, drug dealer and terrorist disguised as a refugee to Frankfurt, 

Germany. He is the biological son of James E. Robinson alias Al-Jumaiee family the 
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official but fake grandfather of ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush. Mohi Sabri is 

CIA agent, drug dealer, and terrorist who lives in Germany since 1968/1969 and at least 

to 2002. He was a police officer with rank captain in Egypt and that is very useful as a 

spy. He is brother to the Egyptian actor Samir Sabri and a woman and her family, which I 

forgot their name, but they are a part of the crime family 

35.2. By an afro-American actor who had a second identity in Egypt 

35.3. By two American/English brothers drug dealers who worked for them 

35.4. By the son of Basheer Kwader’s wife alias ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush who in 

reality is a man disguised as the woman Barbara Pierce Bush, and a few of his students 

friends of the university of Al-Azhar and university of Ain-Shams, who together with 

Sheikh Mahmoud (the father of my friend Mahmoud alias Steven Segal), our neighbor 

Palestinian Sheikh alias Marvin Pierce, Najlaa Sulaiman and her husband, Dr. Basam 

Baroudi and his cousin and many others used to build and control the Islamic 

Brotherhood who pretended to be fighting the Egyptian president Gamal Abd Al-Naser, 

but in reality he was of the family, and they were terrorizing the people and giving the 

government a reason to perform certain acts that was beneficial for them and the 

government, but also as official reason for drug plantation and sale allegedly to support 

the Islamic Brotherhood, just like the following persons did in Jordan, Syria, Lebanon, 

Tunis and Morocco, which are: Yasser Arafat the founder of PLO in cooperation with 

Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. Kennedy junior and the father of Yasser Arafat Seev 

Aldin Bdeir alias official fake father of two biological children of George H. W. Bush, 

and official brother to Mohamad Ali Bdeir who is in disguise in Egypt as Basheer Kwader 

alias Adolf Hitler, along with his wife are the official parents of ex-USA-first-lady 

Barbara Pierce Bush 

35.5. Dr. Lapeep alias ex-USA-president George H. W. Bush by using his son Hani  Lapeep 

alias the current USA president George W. Bush 

36. In 1980/1981 and while I was working for the company Siemens AG in Munich, Germany under 

my manager Dr. Peter M. Lembke, and because I was specialized in the development of multi-

lingual computer systems in Arabic and Latin languages, I was sent to the publishing and 

printing house in Stuttgart, Germany called Clett Verlag which is belong to the groups 

Brockhaus, Langenscheidt publishing and most probably to Bertelsmann publishing the biggest 

European publisher which is owned by and related to the biggest American publisher called 

Doubleday based In New York City, New York, NY, USA and all of them and under different 

names and other hidden owned publishers prints and distribute Christian Bibles, Torah, New 

Testament and old Testament in different translations and countries among others for Jehovah 

Witnesses and Mormons books and other religious literatures. Back to Clett Verlag Based in 

Stuttgart, Germany. I was sent to them enable to see if I can help them improve their multilingual 

printing system that was used to print Quran (the Islam book similar to Bible) on the order of the 

Saudi Arabian government and they sent millions of these copies to Saudi Arabia and very 

possibly to other countries worldwide. But they did not want to see me there and refused my 

offered help. However I took from them a few printed Quran samples and gave them to my fake 

mother and sisters in Amman, Jordan, alias Bush and Windsor families in disguise and they were 

shocked that I found out about them, because among others they were the ones in cooperation 

with the royal/king family of Saudi Arabia, printing these Quran, or wrote them in Arabic and 

gave them to Germany, and some how I began to understand, but they did not want me to 

understand or know that my family is responsible for that, therefore they persecuted to kill me or 

destroy me enable to keep the secret, which was a brand new Quran with absolute new content 

and Saudi Arabia including the Arabic language were also new at that time, just like the rest of 

the Middle East, therefore they were not able to print the all new developed Quran with the all 

new developed so called Arabic Short Vowels (around 8-12 of them), which is a small signs that 

can be placed over each existing letter to expand the Arabic language alphabets from 27/28 to 
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thousands, and by placing them over a letter it changes the pronunciation of the letter, and it also 

changes the meaning of every Arabic word, therefore the words with out them have one 

meaning, with them several meanings, which is good for confusion of the mind. This mean the 

Quran as we know it today exist 100% only since approx. 30-40 years and there is many 

different versions of it and that the Quran does not exist since 1400 years as they claim it to be, 

and I have many solid proves for that, including linguistic proves. And therefore they persecuted 

me as follow: 

36.1. I was forced to go to Morocco in 1982 with the Arab League through Dr. Zafer Al-Sawaf 

alias Ali Bark in disguise alias Professor Dr. Fischer in Stuttgart, Germany alias officially 

a friend and relative to the Bdeir family, who was a Syrian Ambassador to the Arab 

League and Secretary General of ASMO (Arabic Standardization and Metrology 

Organization) a subsidiary to Arab League located in Amman, Jordan and it is similar to 

ISO-International Standard Organization. In Morocco and in cooperation of all members 

of the ASMO as well as an alleged linguistic Professor Ghazal of the University of some 

where in Morocco, they tried very hard to destroy my self confidence and in particular in 

relation to my knowledge of the Arabic language to force my mind to think that the 

Arabic language as we know it today exist since thousands of years. But what I saw in 10 

years schooling in Cairo, Egypt in 1960s is fact, which is 99% of all school books that I 

had were with out the all new Arabic short vowels which is called the Tashkeel in Arabic, 

and the 1% it was a test phase, but also all news papers, magazines and books and I used 

to read a lot, they 100% did not have them either, and if it turns out that they did have 

them, then this mean they faked it and printed them after 1960s and claim it to be from 

before just like they did with the Quran. 

36.2. And that is why they, among others, and for the second main reason (the first main reason 

is because of who I am) they get me by force involved in the illegal 

American/English/Syrian military intelligence project called Calypso to force me to see 

Ali bark and Najlaa Mahmoud who are both related and brain washed me as described in 

the following point 

36.3. Ali bark alias Dr. Zafer Al-Sawaf alias Professor Dr. Fischer is from Stuttgart, Germany 

where Clett Verlag is located who printed the all new but fake Quran, so I may think he is 

Jewish and he is responsible with the family Najlaa Mahmoud alias the family Al-Jadied 

alias the family Al-Assad for printing the fake Quran 

36.4. Najlaa Mahmoud officially has an alleged brother in the Syrian military intelligence 

called Jameel Mahmoud who is allegedly married to a Moroccan woman and in 

combination with Najlaa Mahmoud look a like such as the Moroccan Actress Barbara 

Carrera, one of the women of Adnan Khashogi, Zakiyah Bark and that her brother is Ali 

Bark alias Professor Dr. Fischer in Stuttgart and Dr. Zafer Al-Sawaf in Syria, then I and 

others would think that he is Jewish from Stuttgart, Germany. Also her brother Jameel 

Mahmoud in Military Intelligence, just like the Syrian project leader of the illegal 

American/English/Syrian military intelligence project called Calypso, named Dr. Labeed 

Salameh, both allegedly Israeli spies, because Dr. Labeed Salameh pretended to be Israeli 

Spy in Syria, where I was forced to figure it out that I was persecuted only by Jewish and 

Israeli under controlled environment at Compaq headquarter In Houston, Texas where I 

was forced to work there in May 2000 for 5 weeks, and once I figured it out as they 

dictated me with ESP among other through Compaq CEO Michael Cappella, to figure it 

out the way it is suitable for them but it was not the truth, which I did not know, and they 

forced me to send from Compaq Headquarter a fax to the Syrian Embassy in USA telling 

them that Colonel Dr. Labeed Salameh is an Israeli spy, whereby the Syrian president 

Hafez Al-Assad pretended to be shocked because of that and pretended to have had heart 

attack and died in the same week of May 2000,  and to confirm the brain wash they made 

worldwide, through theatrical show Hollywood style, that his son Bashaar Al-Assad 
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changed over night the Syrian constitution after the alleged death of his father enable to 

became a president of Syria which he did. In short, First, Syria, Jordan, Israel, Lebanon, 

Palestine and it is conflict were created by my hidden family including the conflict 

between Israel and Palestinians as confusion and distraction of the fact that these 

countries were created as headquarter for a very evil crime organization, with which they 

terrorize the world with including New York on 9.11.2001 World Trade Center bombing. 

And this hidden crime organization hidden in the confusion of the Middle East is my 

family, don´t take my word for it look up the history last 40-80 years plus the facts within 

this letter. Second: Reason number one they planned and get me involved in all this miss 

and confusion to hide the fact that I am the only legitimate king of England, and that is 

why I was always isolated and no one except family comes near me, to not question me or 

help me understand, Period. 

37. Women they used on me. Whereby some were men in disguise as women, and women disguised 

as men, like Leo Sayer and Anita Disbray, or the daughter of Pauline Robinson Pierce Saieeda in 

the Saudi Arabia airline Saudia and as the friend of my fake brother in Egypt. They used many to 

brain wash me and steal my children, which I will leave out for now, and concentrate on the 

women who were used directly to brain wash me and prevent me of remembering, understanding 

my past, or even think in general and to portray others as if they were filthy, such as Christians. 

The following are the major ones 

37.1. 1968-1970, Esmat Khodori/Chodori alias fake niece of Edsel Bryant Ford who pretended 

to be Egyptian business man in at least 1960s, but in reality him and his fake nieces were 

drug dealers, spies, terrorists and child kidnappers, they stole my children. Edsel Bryant 

Ford is grandfather of Charlotte Ford the official wife of Stavros Niarchos who pretended 

to be the husband of my fake cousin Farihat Kheir alias Sophia Loren the biological sister 

of George H. W. Bush and both have a joint son called Fikrat Kheir, but officially is sister 

to Fikrat Kheir and to Farhat Kheir alias William H. T. Bucky Bush and sister to Fareed 

Kheir alias George W. Bush 

37.2. 1970-1977 Anita Disbray alias CIA agent. I get to know her in the American military 

base McGraw casern in Munich, Germany on 22.8.1970. She had, my guess, at least two 

look a like who all worked for CIA and exchanged places with out me noticing at that 

time, possibly they were more than 3 persons, and all of them had ESP and kept me under 

control from 1970 to at least 1977, the 3 persons are the following: 

37.2.1. Anita Disbray an alleged English living in Wimbley, London, England and born 

on 26.8.1948, as the daughter of Joan Disbray and her husband John Disbray and 

sister to Sean Disbray and a woman living in Belfast, Ireland, and allegedly the 

niece of a professor at Oxford university that I was forced to visit in 1976/1977, 

whereby 1948 is when Cathleen Kennedy faked her own death and went 

undercover for CIA, therefore and possibly is Anita Disbray the same person as 

Cathleen Kennedy. Anita Disbray alias Cathleen Kennedy is the biological 

daughter of Maud of Wales (similar to Princess) who later became queen of 

Norway. Anita Disbray had officially a fat-sister (which is one of the patterns for 

men disguised as women) married to an IRA leader, who was red haired and had 

love for stock car racing in Belfast, Ireland, which I saw once a photo of him and 

he could be the same person as Ali Al-Jumaiee in Cairo, Egypt. And my fake 

family in the Middle East supplied IRA-Irish Republican Army with training, 

weapons, finances through, first Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. Kennedy junior 

and Anita Disbray alias Cathleen Kennedy (whereby, both are officially brother 

and sisters) and the Kennedy connections in USA and England, but also through 

PLO with their cofounders Yasser Arafat and Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph P. 

Kennedy junior, whereby Yasser Arafat is biological son of Seev Aldin Bdeir 

alias CIA agent and official brother to Mohamad Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler as a 
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deceive for those who knew that Mohamad Ali Bdeir is Adolf Hitler, so they 

may think it is a continuation of the second world war in fighting England in 

Ireland through IRA, but in reality they all working together suppressing and 

confusing the lives of the Irish and English people through performed viscous 

terrorist acts of IRA in Ireland and England, just like Yasser Arafat worked for 

Palestine, Jordan, Tunis, Lebanon, Egypt and Israel to scare and suppress the 

people in those countries, but also to suppress and scare people in Europe and 

else where 

37.2.2. Cathleen Kennedy after cosmetic surgery that made her look like 20 years old 

37.2.3. The famous English singer Leo Sayer, whereby I just recently discovered, that 

the first time I met Anita Disbray, it was not her but it was 100% Leo Sayer and 

that is absolute criminal. Also discovered that Leo Sayer had many identities, I 

only know these: Anita Disbray, Dr. Sami Assassa (a terrorist), the Kurdish man 

who drove my fake mother and me to Damascus, Syria on December 1969, and 

very possibly a short Indian man I met in 1970 in the American military base 

McGraw casern, he was friend of my alleged friends which they were, Professor 

Charles of the University of Maryland in the same casern, Mrs. Doris Hayes the 

wife of sargent Steve Hayes (they had a 10 years old boy called Mark), and a 

cousin of Edsel Bryant Ford. Also here and in the American Military base named 

McGraw casern and with the help of Leo Sayer tried to portray me as 

homosexual with out me noticing, so I may not defend myself, because 

defending myself will force my mind to remember and recognize many things 

which they all wanted to prevent with all means. 

37.3. 1978-1980 Renee Zielske, one of the secretaries of my manager at Siemens AG named 

Dr. Peter M. Lembke. Were I was tricked and forced through ESP, jointly by Renee 

Zielske, Khalid Mian, Mr. Rossek, Mrs. Rossek/Roth, Dr. Peter M. Lembke and therewith 

by Siemens AG to move to the apartment of and live with Renee Zielske, whereby I 

absolutely don’t remember for how long, but logically for around one year, because she 

had ESP and controlled me, therefore I was most of the time not conscious  and that is 

why I can’t recall for how long. She pretended to research my mind in secret using her 

ESP while I was living with her. It is absolute the same pattern like by Esmat 

Khodori/Chodori, Anita Disbray, Adelheid Kuczka, Najlaa Mahmoud and Vilma Bonilla, 

they all have many thing in common, such as and in the hidden they are biologically 

related, keeping me under their control, preventing me of thinking, portray me as bad, 

isolate me and destroy my life. 

37.4. 1981-1984 Adelheid Kuczka alias joint daughter of Charlotte Ford and Stavros Niarchos 

and sister of the American famous actress Barbara Streisand and to Margie Lange the 

wife of my fake pastor Herbert Lange alias Scott Pierce. She pretended to be a daughter 

of a Polish immigrant living in Munich, Germany. I just recently discovered that Adelheid 

Kuczka had at least two look a like who exchanged places with out me noticing, and one 

of them is an unknown man in disguise as Adelheid Kuczka and the other is Elena Ann 

Ford, whereby, I strongly suspect Elena Ann Ford to be the biological daughter of 

Adelheid Kuczka and not Charlotte Ford and Stavros Niarchos. Adelheid Kuczka and the 

fake Pastor Herbert Lange alias Scott Pierce and jointly created situations to portray me 

as if I am a homosexual with out me noticing in 1977 and 1981-1984, which was a trap, I 

was raped in  1960s by the members of my fake family as mentioned within. 

37.5. 1984-1999 Najlaa Mahmoud alias Zakiyah Bark alias Barbara Carrera, alias one of the 

women of Adnan Khashogi alias additional two who works as actresses in the Syrian TV, 

I saw them but their names are unknown to me at the moment, alias joint daughter/grand 

daughter of Joseph P. Kennedy senior and James Robinson Pierce family, which I wrote 

enough about her. She also portrayed me as homosexual with out me noticing and she 
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build it on what Adelheid Kuczka and Scott Pierce did prior to her, but I am not 

homosexual.  

37.6. Mrs. Vilma Bonilla allegedly from Honduras, who was set on me in November 1999 in 

Sun Suite Hotel on Sam Houston Parkway and Westheimer in Houston, Texas, possibly 

had also look a like who exchanged places with her with out me noticing, it is the pattern, 

she and every one around me created situations to confuse my mind and life and brain 

washed me to leave the country USA enable George W. Bush alias Fareed Kheir alias a 

member of a drug lord and terrorist family called Bush, Kheir, Kwader, Bdeir, becomes 

president of the United States of America to create many confusions worldwide and 

protect the rest of the crime organization. Mrs. Vilma Bonilla looked pregnant, and for me 

she was pregnant in May 2000 of me, and stole my child. But again I have a solid prove 

in my past that the Bush family forced me through forced created hernia surgery to go to 

Southwest Memorial Hospital in Houston, Texas in spring of 1991 enable to operate on 

me and make me not have any children any more, because they noticed that many groups 

were using me to produce many children with out my knowledge (like the Bush family 

members does), enable to help me get free when they grow up, which they did. But I can’t 

verify any of it because I am locked up in a controlled environment under my persecutors 

and kidnappers. It is a paradox, was Vilma Bonilla pregnant of me or of some one else or 

faked her pregnancy to deceive my mind that I can have children, but in reality I can’t 

have any children any more because they operated on me to prevent me of having any 

children in 1991. I don’t know, therefore I asked my attorney/lawyer, in the year 2000, 

Mr. William/Bill Harmeyer in Houston, Texas for help to find out if Vilma Bonilla is 

pregnant of me, but he refused, again, how and when did I get to know this attorney, the 

circumstances and timing proves 100% it was a trap of my family, they placed him in my 

life like many other attorneys before him, therewith he was not working for me, but rather 

against me. 

38. The only son I raised and thought to be my biological joint son by rape t rough force of ESP and 

brain wash of Najlaa Mahmoud alias Zakiyah Bark and her criminal sisters and brothers  and 

other allies mentioned within, turned out to be switched or placed as my son on 25 of March 

1986 at the Sendlinger Frauen Klinik hospital in Munich, Germany, among others, with the help 

of Dr. Brehm and Mrs. Junke/Junker alias Mrs. Schwenke/Schwenge the alleged secretary at the 

company UDF were I was forced to work in 1984, which is owned by Professor Dr. Fischer alias 

Ali Bark and other aliases and brother to James Robinson Pierce and ex-USA president Jimmy 

Carter who is the biological son of Joseph P. Kennedy senior the biological son of King Edward 

VII, whereby professor Dr. Fischer was allegedly economic advisor to ex-German chancellor 

Helmut Schmidt and I was persecuted by at that time the German chancellor Helmut Kohl and 

his vice chancellor Franz Joseph Strauss and both biological brothers to ex-USA president 

George H. W. Bush. This alleged son of mine had brothers and or sisters who look very much a 

like and switched places in USA, Holland and Germany with out me noticing. How come does 

my alleged only son has brothers and sisters that look a like and where are my children???? This 

alleged son named Abdulhamid Najar alias Anas alias Kane alias Guenther Najar, and we were 

separated by force, ESP and brain wash through the governments of USA, Germany and 

Holland. He is allegedly locked up in a refugee camp in Neuburg A.D. Donau, Germany, and I 

am locked up in a refugee camp in Dokkum, Holland, he was prevented to study by force and 

brain wash, just like they did to me and prevented me to study in my past and since at least 1959. 

39. In 1986 I was kidnapped to USA by using ESP, scare tactic and systematic brain wash from 

January 1984 through out and until 10.10.1986 where I found myself in USA. It was 100% 

against my will to be with Najlaa Mahmoud, have a child of her or go to USA. And I hate USA 

and every thing in it, if some one wants to blame me for that, then should first start by the 

absolute cruel, vicious, lairs,  brutal and criminal Americans and English or those Americans and 

English who were surrounding me and kept me hostage and prisoner for more than 15 years, 
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tortured me physically and mentally and stole all my children and persecuted me to the absolute 

death of a mental human. If I am not allowed to express my feelings and pain just like I was not 

allowed to remember, understand, or even think, then is all of our lives for nothing, then is all 

laws and the integrity of the laws in USA and Europe worth less than dirt, that should be cleaned 

and wiped away. I was taken to USA on 10.10.1986, on my alleged birthday, which all counts in 

the brain wash, like bad luck day, which they have created many absolute cruel and vicious 

incidents specially on my birthdays so I may hate my birthday and being, but I don’t believe in 

bad luck or destiny. In Bridgeport, Connecticut where I was forced to live for a few weeks at the 

house of my fake brother and his cruel queer husband who is a man pretend to be a woman and 

is CIA agent and related to James Robinson Pierce, then again I was forced to live in the house 

of the pastor of the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Bridgeport, Connecticut named Jack Stevens 

and his cruel, vicious family Diane Stevens and their alleged sons Sean Stevens and 

Gregory/Greg Stevens as a part of my brain wash to hate Christians, because they are all 

Mormons pretending to be Christians. Where they kept me busy until my visa ran out and then 

put me on the street with Najlaa Mahmoud and my alleged baby son Abdulhamid alias Anas 

alias Kane alias Guenther Najar as a part of a brain wash strategy to hate church and Christians 

and stick to the alleged poor and helpless Najlaa Mahmoud and the baby and be busy in 

persecuting my alleged duties as a father and husband for the alleged mistake that I made and 

went to USA by my alleged own decision. Therefore and among other reasons this church is 

100% not Christian church but rather criminals and Mormons disguised as Evangelical Lutheran 

church of Bridgeport, Connecticut, USA. Therefore I was absolutely lost between Najlaa 

Mahmoud along with her allies and helpers (who had ESP and inflicted a lot of physical pain 

upon me with ESP), US-Secret Service, CIA, FBI, INS, Police, fake Christians, fake Jewish, 

Fake Moslems, Fake Syrians, fake Lebanese that all were under the control of and worked for 

the USA president Ronald Reagan and his vice president George H. W. Bush (including their US 

Secret Service the official body guards of the so called presidential family) alias Dr. Lapeep in 

Cairo, Egypt alias Dr. Kheir in Damascus, Syria,  including all their allies such as Windsor, 

Rockefeller and Kennedy who pretend to be against each other in public and in USA, but are 

performing all crimes mentioned within as one family and business partners in the Middle East 

and Europe. There after they controlled my life until today. And here I will only list institutions 

and companies that were used against me. 

40. Institutions and companies used to persecute and brain wash me in Bridgeport, Connecticut 

between October 1986 and December 1990 where after they took me by force to Houston, Texas 

under the more control of the cruel crime organization called the Bush family: 

40.1. CIA-Central Intelligent Agency 

40.2. INS-Immigration and Naturalization Services 

40.3. FBI-Federal Bureau of Investigation 

40.4. NSA-National Security Agency 

40.5. US-Secret Service, the president private guards 

40.6. Police 

40.7. A.B.C.D. a governmental agency allegedly to help population 

40.8. I.A.I.P.D a governmental agency allegedly to help children 

40.9. Catholic Church of Bridgeport 

40.10. Evangelical Lutheran Church of Bridgeport on Park Avenue 

40.11. Black Baptist Church of Bridgeport 

40.12. Jewish Community center on Benson Street 

40.13. Sikorsky defense manufacturer and their employees 

40.14.  T & B gas station on Main street owned by Robert/Bob I think Lugia, who claimed that 

he was an Engineer at Sikorsky 

40.15. American Frozen Food 

40.16. Chrysler of Bridgeport 
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40.17. Connect Computer Corporation 

40.18. Spectrum Computer Services in cooperation with FBI 

40.19. Dun & Bradstreet in cooperation with FBI 

40.20. The publishing house in Westport, Connecticut in cooperation with FBI 

40.21. Shearson Lehman and brothers in New York City with their manager Kenneth/Ken 

something who lived in Fairfield, Connecticut and allegedly Jewish in cooperation with 

the Evangelical Lutheran church of Bridgeport, where they created jointly a situation to 

force my mind to have even more fear of Syria, and Europe to forget every thing and to 

have the wish to run and hide, and that is a brain wash with absolute cruelty and 

viciousness that any one can do, that a Christian church would never have done, Period. 

40.22. People’s Bank of Bridgeport 

40.23. University of Bridgeport and their fake Chinese professor who is related to the 

Bush/Rockefeller family to confuse my mind of all university professors that I knew 

enable to force my mind to forget them, such as:  

40.23.1. 1965 Sheikh Professor at Al-Azhar university alias father of my friend Mahmoud 

who is Steven Segal,  

40.23.2. Marvin Pierce as Palestinian Sheikh/teacher/professor of Islam in Egypt 

40.23.3. Professor Duraid Laham alias son of Adolf Hitler in 1960s-2007 Damascus, 

Syria,  

40.23.4. American professor of mathematics Charles of the university of Maryland in 

1970 McGraw casern Munich, Germany 

40.23.5. American Professor of mathematics at Siemens AG 1978-1981 in Munich, 

Germany 

40.23.6. English professor at Oxford University who pretended to be the uncle of my ex-

wife Anita Disbray in 1977 in Oxford, England 

40.23.7. Professor Ghazal in 1981/1982 in Morocco who tried to distract me for the fake 

Quran by destroying my self confidence in general but also in particular in 

Arabic language along with Dr. Zafer Sawaf alias Ali Bark Alias Professor Dr. 

Fischer in Stuttgart to hide the fact they printed an all new Quran with all new 

content 

40.23.8. Professor Dr. Fischer alias Ali Bark alias Kennedy/Bush family member in 

1984-1986 in Munich, Germany 

40.23.9. Rector of the University New York city alias the famous USA comedian/actor 

Bill Cosby disguised as an FBI agent that pretended to be a university rector in 

1986/1987 

40.23.10. Najlaa Sulaiman alias daughter of Adolf Hitler and Eva Braun, and her 

husband, both were teachers in Egypt 

40.23.11. My fake uncle Dr. Farzat Baroudi and his wife Anna Baroudi alias 

daughter of Pauline Robinson Pierce, both were teachers in Germany 

40.23.12. Professor Joachim Sauer, the husband of the German chancellor Angelica 

Merkel alias Yvonne O’Conner, whereby I strongly suspect professor Joachim 

Sauer to be the brother of Dr. Farzat Baroudi of Hamburg or it is him in disguise 

and possibly after face cosmetic surgery. Not forgetting that Dr. Farzat Baroudi 

is brother or father of Prince Edward and brother to Clint Eastwood, Jeremy Iron 

and Dr. Wolfgang Huber the chairman of the Evangelical Churches of Germany. 

And Angelica Merkel is Yvonne O’Conner alias official daughter of Seev Aldin 

Bdeir alias CIA agent father to the Terrorist Yasser Arafat, brother to Mohamad 

Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler and fake father to Basmath Bdeir alias Pauline Robin 

Bush and Samir Bdeir and both are the biological children of George H. W. Bush 

40.23.13. George H. W. Bush alias Dr. Kheir in Syria alias Dr. Lapeep and my 

English teacher for a few sessions in summer 1969 in Egypt 
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40.23.14. William H. T. Bucky Bush alias Farhat Kheir 1959 in Syria and alias 

Farhat Kheir with his Islam Teacher wife in 1980s in Jordan 

40.23.15. Mrs. Joos an American pretending to be German Christian, was 

kindergarten teacher in 1976-1978 Unterschleissheim, Germany, where my 

church is located and are all Americans/English pretending to be German 

Christians 

40.23.16. Two psychologist professors at the university of Munich, Germany that I 

asked for help in 1981 

40.23.17. My fake cousin Dr. Basam Baroudi and his cousin who were students in 

the university of Al-Azhar/Ain Shams in Cairo, Egypt 1960-1969 and were 

Islamic Brotherhood with the rest of the family as described within 

40.23.18. and last but not least all the teachers I saw and get to know in Amman, 

Jordan between 1966 and 1986 working for the Islamic Scientific College of 

Jordan in Amman, Jordan, which is owned and runned by Mohamad Ali Bdeir 

alias Adolf Hitler and Abd-Alghani Abokurah alias the current Princess Ann of 

England  

40.24. The school of Trumble next to Bridgeport, where I was forced to work as school bus 

driver and spend some times as volunteer part time job in the cafeteria of this school to 

get me to stick to my alleged son and Najlaa Mahmoud and to confuse my mind and life 

under pressure to forget all schools and universities that I knew including all persons 

related to them as described in this letter 

40.25. Avon Cosmetics an international drug dealers/lords  

40.26. International Institute of Connecticut, which is owned by the government and managed by 

Mrs. Myra Oliver, who terrorized my life with many scare tactics in cooperation with the 

Evangelical Lutheran Church of Bridgeport, Hayat Baroudi, Najlaa Mahmoud, INS-

Immigration and Naturalization Services and FBI in that they created jointly uncountable 

situations to force me to stay with Najlaa Mahmoud and in USA under pressure for 15 

years enable to be busy only with that and forget every thing else and that is rape of my 

body and mind at the worst possible way, I preferred to be dead than there 

40.27. Some Afro-American with fake Alarm Company = FBI 

40.28. Many alleged Syrians and Lebanese alleged Supermarket owners drug dealers and 

terrorists 

40.29. Food Distributors drug dealers and terrorists 

40.30. Scott Shields and his alleged mother Susanne Shields who owned custom tailoring shops 

for prostitutes in Connecticut and women clothing store in Westport and sweat shop tailor 

manufacturing plants in New York City with some one from Entertainment business 

40.31. Many of my fake family were working with all of the above who specially showed their 

selves to me in USA to brain wash me and beside my fake brother and his queer husband 

such as Baroudi, Bdeir, Abokurah, Khodor/Chodor, Moushref and other families, and my 

alleged friend from Unterschleissheim, Germany called Juergen Sing previously Juergen 

Kwader with his wife Angelica Sing and daughter Filitsitas 

40.32. And many others 

41. In Connecticut, USA and between 10.1986 and 12.1990  I was forced to live in the following 

areas as a part of stress and confusion to the mind, equal brain wash: 

41.1. 4-6 weeks by my fake brother Nick Naggar who put me on the street in Bridgeport, CT 

41.2. 6 Months at the alleged Christian Evangelical Luther Church of Bridgeport, Connecticut 

with the pastor Jack Stevens family, whereby and with absolute no warning put me on the 

street as soon as my visa ran out in Fairfield, CT 

41.3. 2-4 weeks at Bridgeport shelter for the homeless in Bridgeport, CT 

41.4. 2-3 days back at my fake brother’s house in Bridgeport, CT 

41.5. 3-5 weeks at Bridgeport Shelter for the homeless in Bridgeport, CT 
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41.6. 18-20 months in own apartment in the two floor house on Queen street, where allegedly 

the landlord was Italian called Enzo, but it was a house of some agency like FBI, CIA or 

US-Secret Service because we lived on the second floor and the first floor lived two 

agents pretending to be husband and wife and were making sure I don’t leave Najlaa 

Mahmoud, just like the church and every one else did to me in Bridgeport, CT 

41.7. 18-20 months on Benson street directly opposite the kindergarten of the Jewish 

community center of Bridgeport, where I was forced to put my son as he was 3-4 years 

old and they kept on telling me that he is bad and uncontrollable in Bridgeport, CT and 

created many brain wash situations to convince my mind that I was persecuted by Jewish 

and Israeli spies to protect their alleged agent Dr. Labid Salameh 

42. Then I was taken by ESP force to Houston, Texas in December 1990 and persecuted by the 

following companies: 

42.1. Golf System in Humble, next to Houston Airport which is related to Koch Industries and 

the Bush family 

42.2. Texaco, Inc headquarter downtown Houston, Texas in Texaco building 

42.3. Texaco, Inc.,  Bellaire, Houston, Texas, where James Stewart an alleged manager 

pretended to be with bad leg to confuse my mind about Fareed Kheir alias George W. 

Bush in 1959, Ali Al-Jumaiee in 1967-1969, and Mr. Pohl at Siemens AG in 1978-1981 

42.4. Chevron on Hayes street, Houston, Texas 

42.5. American Express Travel Related Services on Wilcrest near Chevron on Hayes Street 

42.6. Koch Industries in Wichita, Kansas 

42.7. UtiliCorp United in Kansas City, Kansas 

42.8. FDIC-Federal Depository Insurance Agency and RTC-Resolution Trust Corporation, both 

government agencies, my manager at RTC was Tim O’Brien 

42.9. For RTC, Gibraltar Savings in Simi Valley, California, where President Ronald Reagan 

lived and persecuted me with his body guards of US-Secret Service, but also FBI 

persecuted me there, because I discovered that hundreds of Millions were stolen of that 

bank, which was the second largest bank that went bankrupt in 1991 during the big 

Saving and Loan Scandal, where 50-200 banks get bankrupt, and I discovered they were 

bankrupt because their managers and owners of the bank faked mortgages and stole the 

money, I was the computer consultant responsible for tracking the missing money 

between all the fake data in the computer system at that bank and I was good at what I do 

42.10. Computer Expo on Westheimer owned by an agent pretending to be Moslem Indian 

named Wasi Ullah that I get to know him through Golf Systems in Humble 

42.11. Cherry Energy in Woodlands north of Houston, Texas, a scam company I get to work in it 

for a few days, they were collecting investments for pocket petroleum drilling, which it 

was a scam of George W. Bush and his fake brothers to generate Millions and then 

declare bankruptcy, which they did. I think I was set up by some one to go and work 

there, and as soon as the Bush family found out that I was working there, I was fired on 

the spot 

42.12. Associated canvas Products, Inc. in Channelview East of Houston, Texas owned by James 

Brasher his mother Bebe and Brother Clifton/Cliff and sales man Jim Himbey and the 

secretary Yvonne who was approx 300 pounds/150 KG, to confuse and take my mind of 

Yvonne O’Conner alias Angela Merkel and Avon Cosmetics 

42.13. System Makers, computer consulting, allegedly owned by ex-Nay officer, where I was 

forced to get to know the above mentioned Associated Canvas products, Inc. 

42.14. William Harmayer, attorney on Southwest Freeway, Highway 59 

42.15. Preferred Management Systems/Services owned by Bil (with one L) Kime or Kimes the 

brother of the famous actor Alec Baldwin and his 3 actor brothers in USA, the hidden 

brother the Dutch Ad Van Kempen, and my ex-boss and owner of a meal service 

company I was forced to work for in Reem near Munich, Germany in mid 1970s. 
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Whereby they terrorized my life in Houston, Texas, Birmingham, Alabama, Evansville, 

Indiana and other location through their hidden company called Constar a subsidiary of 

Heidelberger Cement in Germany 

42.16. Accura Answering Service on Richmond Avenue in Houston, Texas, owned by an Afro-

American who used to work at NASA 

42.17. Halliburton owned by the Bush, Ben Laden, Rockefeller, Kennedy, Bdeir and Abokurah 

families 

42.18. Technomation consulting company on I10 owned by Mike Brule who persecuted me with 

his ESP, and most probably is the son of Rabeaa Baroudi alias Klaus Schneider the fake 

cousin of my fake uncles among others Badeaa Baroudi alias Joseph Kennedy junior 

42.19. Fluor Daniel Engineering which is changed to Fluor and owned by Bush family and other 

partners 

42.20. CPC-Caspian Pipeline Consortium, including the governments of USA, Russia, 

Kazakhstan and Oman in addition to Chevron, British petroleum and the Dutch Shell  

42.21. Dutch Shell 

42.22. National Signs owned by an Iranian 

42.23. Interior technologies owned by Kamron Kirkconnell who pretended to be CIA 

42.24. Compaq Corporation headquarter under Michael Cappella 

42.25. And All Bush family members in addition to my fake family members who checked on 

me once a while to make sure I don’t exist any more because they killed me mentally and 

emotionally such as Dr. Alaa Ali, Fadia Nagar, Essam Shawki and his fake Saudi Friend, 

Hani Baroudi, Afrah Najjar alias Afrah Abokurah, Samir Bdeir, Reem Bdeir and their 

queer man pretending to be their mother Suhair Bdeir and many others such as the family 

Ortega. 

43. In Houston, Texas and between 12.1990 and 2.2001 I was forced to live in the following places: 

43.1. 2-3 weeks at Susanne and Mark Khodor apartment 

43.2. Almost 10 years at own apartment where they terrorized my life in Stancliff park 

Apartments, on 10350 Lands End Drive, where I was forced to live in two separate 

apartments, each 4-5 years, and I suspect that my apartment had hidden cameras and 

microphones 

43.3. Six months 10.10.1999-31.3.2000 Sun Suite Hotel on Sam Houston Parkway by 

Westheimer 

43.4. 4 Weeks in Highlands east of Channelview and Houston, Texas in the totally unlivable 

and absolute broken down mobile home of Jim Hembey and James brasher, which was 

managed by some stupid agency FBI, CIA or US-Secret Service and the Brasher family 

43.5. 1-2 weeks on the floor and couch at Compaq headquarter, where I was forced to work for 

5 weeks under Michael Cappella and in a department called ????? 

43.6. around 3-5 days on the Street between Westheimer and Richmond 

43.7. 2-3 days in the Motel next to Sun Suite Hotel on Sam Houston Park Way and Westheimer 

43.8. One week back to the Sun Suite Hotel on Sam Houston Park Way and Westheimer 

43.9. 1-2 days Walked to INS building near the Airport and Bil Kime company Preferred 

Management Systems/Services 

43.10. 2-3 days on the street by INS-Immigration and naturalization Services Slept on the  side 

walk as alleged protest to go back home to Germany where they kidnapped me from, but I 

already lost control of my life in 1984 or 1959 

43.11. Slept in the Houston Airport for 4-6 weeks where I was arrested and jailed twice 

43.12. 2-3 days Jail 

43.13. Back to Houston Airport Intercontinental, where I tried to smuggle myself into a plane to 

go back home to Germany, but I don’t have a criminal mind and therefore I did not 

succeed, and this airport is named after the biggest criminal in our century who killed his 

own people, called George Bush Intercontinental Airport. Just like his hidden brother 
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Franz Joseph Strauss the ex-German vice chancellor and ex-governor of Bavaria in 

Germany who also named the Munich airport after him Franz Joseph Strauss airport 

43.14. 3-4 days jail 

43.15. 6 Months INS Immigration jail near the Houston Airport 

43.16. On 10.2.2001 I was taken by force to Amsterdam, Holland in a big deceive that they are 

delivering me to Damascus, Syria 

44. And since 11.2. 2001 and until current day (today is 16.4.2007) in the following: 

44.1. over 12 refugee camps in Germany and Holland whereby I am always forced to move 

from one room to another within each camp, therefore, it is more than 35 moves and 

forced to live with others, where I want to be alone to think and understand my past, but 

most of the others were American/English spies for my family pretending to be refugees 

from Africa, Syria, Palestine, Asia and other area who I was forced to live with and they 

prevented me dramatically to remember and understand my past 

44.2. 6 times jailed and prisoner in Holland 

44.3. 13 times jailed and prisoner in Germany 

44.4. Uncountable times slept on the street  

44.5. 5 weeks in a mental hospital near Munich called Haar Krankenhaus, that I was forced to 

spend by the police and the evil, stupid Americans and English who pretend to be 

Christian Germans in my church in Unterschleissheim, Germany 

44.6. More than 10 different times in shelter for the homeless 

44.7. Other areas and hotels and this amount to over 80 moves/relocations in just 7 years and 

that is persecution and brain wash just like the American Military did to me between  

1969 and 1972 in McGraw Casern in Munich, and again the Americans and English 

Mormon disguised as Evangelical Lutheran of Unterschleissheim, Germany did to me 

between 1978 and 1981, and again 1984-1990 between Germany and USA, actually my 

entire life I was persecuted because of who I am, which is an individual human been 

happened to be born as the only son and most probably the only child of the last king of 

England, which is King George the Sixth 

 

-3- Closing Word 

1. Summary since 1959 of the results of the persecution performed by my evil fake and real family: 

1.1. Far more than 200 change of residence 

1.2. More than 90 jobs 

1.3. More than 35 times jailed in Germany, USA and Holland 

1.4. Lived 1959-2007 in 6 countries and before 1959 between 3-5 countries 

1.5. Through brain wash and ESP I was always forced to be with older women with ESP who 

controlled me among others not to build a family, have children, have friends, build a life 

for myself or have any money as well as isolate me of the rest of the world 

1.6. Until April 2000 I thought I had one son, since then I discovered that I was used by many 

different groups of people to generate many children with out my knowledge possibly 

several hundreds. WHERE ARE MY CHILDREN? 

1.7. The only son I thought I had, turns out is not the joint son of me and Najlaa Mahmoud, 

and he has at least one look a like who exchanged places with him in USA, Holland and 

Germany and I did not notice, possibly they are 3 or 4 look a like 

1.8. All my friends are members of the crime organization called my fake and real family as 

described with in and they were all fighting me from behind me, and in my face they are 

my best friends 

1.9. All my family members are not what they claimed to be, they are the hidden and biggest 

crime organization, Al Kaida/Qaida, Drug Lords, child kidnappers and performers of 

many other heavy crimes. Period. 
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1.10. Uncountable terrorist attacks that I caught my fake and real family performing including 

the World Trade center and Pentagon terrorist attack on 9.11.2001, 7 months after I 

arrived in Holland, and the Bush family knew that the truth will come out once I am in 

Europe, because of my stolen and hidden children who has ESP and helped me with out 

my knowledge, however the Bush family knew that, I did not. Therefore, the Bush family 

took a precaution measures and performed the terrorist attack on 9.11.2001 on World 

Trade Center and Pentagon as, among others, distraction of what is in this letter but also 

to place their hidden children within the confusion of the wars of Afghanistan and Iraq, 

enable to become rich of US-tax payers money and of drugs in Afghanistan and 

petroleum in Iraq. To allow George W. Bush alias Fareed Kheir to stay as president under 

the pressure of allegedly fighting terrorism that they created and performed in first of all 

to scare and divide people and countries. Therewith the fake Bush/Windsor family found 

a way to stay in power for more than 20 years through lie and deceive as follow: 

1.10.1. 8 years, 1981-1988 George H. W. Bush as vice president under Ronald Reagan, 

who is also of the family 

1.10.2. 4 years, 1989-1992 George H. W. Bush as president  

1.10.3. 8 years, 1993-2000 Bill Clinton president who is of Rockefeller family and 

related to Prescott Sheldon Bush junior (who is from the Rockefeller family) the 

official brother to George H. W. Bush 

1.10.4. 8 years, 2001-2008 George W. Bush as president 

1.10.5. Therewith is George H. W. Bush 20 years in hidden power as president and 28 

years through Rockefeller 

1.10.6. Queen Mary of Teck a man in disguise as a woman just like ex-USA-first-lady 

Barbara Pierce Bush was officially queen of England from 1910-1936 

1.10.7. King Edward VIII the official son of queen Mary of Teck was king in 1936 

1.10.8. King George VI, my father, the official son of queen Mary of Teck was king 

from 1936-1952 

1.10.9. Queen Elizabeth II a man disguised as a woman and the biological son of queen 

Mary of Teck from 1952 until current 

1.10.10. Therewith queen Mary of Teck was hidden queen in power from 1910-1980 

where I last heard that she was allegedly dead (again), that is 70 years governing, 

and if she is not dead yet then she/he is hidden queen/king of England from 

1910-2007 that is 97 years queen/king through lie and deceive by using her 

children and pretend that her son queen Elizabeth II is her grand son, just like 

and the same pattern as the Bush/Rockefeller family in USA, because it is the 

same family, who killed uncountable amount of innocent people to stay in power 

2. Fake families in my life 

2.1. The families I was placed in are crime, drug, terrorist, child kidnappers, religion fakers 

and other crime families who simultaneously worked for different governments and/or 

controlled governments, pretended to be spies to cover up for their own crimes. The main 

fake families/crime organization I was raised by are: 

2.1.1. Najar/Najjar/Nagar/Naggar 

2.1.2. Baroudi 

2.1.3. Kheir 

2.1.4. Khayat 

2.1.5. Bdeir 

2.1.6. Abokurah 

2.1.7. Shawki 

2.1.8. Alami/Alamo 

2.1.9. Bark/Barq 

2.1.10. Azrath 
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2.1.11. and others 

2.2. Those families consisted of Windsor, Kennedy, Rockefeller, Bush and other families 

members as mentioned within 

2.3. Ex-USA president George H. W. Bush official parents Dorothy Walker Bush and Prescott 

Sheldon Bush are not his biological parents but rather his private teachers in crimes. Also 

his official mother Dorothy is possibly a man in disguise as a woman, it is the pattern 

2.4. All his official brothers and sisters are not his biological brothers and sisters, but rather 

each is of a different crime family representing the interest of his own crime family. Like 

Prescott Sheldon Bush junior is from Rockefeller family, whereby John D. Rockefeller is 

a hidden son of the Windsor family, and George H. W. Bush is the son of Elizabeth 

Bowes-Lyon the official mother of queen Elizabeth II also of the Windsor family 

2.5. Ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush is a man in disguise as a woman, her/his official 

parents Marvin Pierce and Pauline Robinson Pierce are not her/his biological parents, but 

rather her/his private teachers in crimes. Whereby Pauline Robinson Pierce is the 

biological hidden sister of Adolf Hitler. Barbara Pierce Bush is the biological son of the 

official wife of Basheer Kwader/Queder alias Mohamad Ali Bdeir alias Adolf Hitler 

2.6. Ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush official brothers and sister are not her/his 

biological brothers and sister, but rather each is of a different crime family representing 

the interest of his own crime family/organization. Like James Robinson Pierce is brother 

to Ali Bark and Hugh Hefner 

2.7. All children of ex-USA president George H. W. Bush  with his queer husband Barbara 

Pierce Bush are not their joint biological children, but rather each is from a different 

crime family representing the interest of his/her own crime family/organization. Like the 

current USA president George W. Bush alias Fareed Kheir in 1959, Damascus, Syria alias 

Hani Lapeep in 1967, Cairo, Egypt is the biological son of Eftikar Kheir the daughter of 

Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon. George W. Bush is born in 1953/1954 out side USA and was 

brought to USA some times in 1960s. Pauline Robin Bush, the official daughter of 

George H. W. Bush and Barbara Pierce Bush, who allegedly died in 1953, was a boy 

forced by George H. W. Bush and his queer husband Barbara Pierce Bush to live as a girl 

and disguise as Pauline Robin Bush, faked her death in 1959 and was forced to live as my 

fake niece Basmath Bdeir in Amman, Jordan, also married to her half brother Makram 

Alami/Alamo. Marvin Pierce Bush is the biological son of Rosemary Kennedy (junior, 

who pretended to be retarded) most probably with her son Elvis Presley, and therewith is 

Elvis Presley the biological father and simultaneously the biological brother of Marvin 

Pierce Bush 

2.8. Ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce Bush as a man disguised as a woman has uncountable 

hidden children, who pretend not to be related but in the background are helping each 

others in crimes against humanity 

2.9. Ex-USA president George H. W. Bush has uncountable hidden brothers, sisters and 

children all over the world, and are all members of an international crime organization as 

mentioned within, and many of them are in the USA, Germany, Jordan, Syria, Oman and 

other countries governments, who under government protection performs international 

crimes such as drugs, terrorism, child kidnapping, money laundering, currency 

falsification and many other crimes. Like his hidden children Basmath Bdeir, Samir 

Bdeir, one of the Edelbi brothers in Amman, Jordan, Oman, Saudi Arabia and many 

others in different countries. 

2.10. Queen Elizabeth II is a man in disguise as a woman and is not the biological daughter of 

my father King George VI but rather is the son of queen Marry of Teck my official 

grandmother, who is also a man in disguise as a woman. Her sister princess Margaret is 

not her biological sister. Her children are not her joint biological children with her official 
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husband prince Philip, but rather each is from a different crime family/organization 

representing the interest of their own families in crimes 

2.11. All above mentioned live simultaneously several fake identities in several countries with 

several fake and real multi-families and children supervising, controlling and performing 

all crimes mentioned within and much more not mentioned within against their own 

countries and people 

2.12. Because the persons within have many (hidden) children of many women, oft with their 

children, grand children, brothers/sisters to have look alike children, and the fact they 

hide most of their children, that by some of them oft several hundred children and more, 

and raise their children by private teachers who pretend to be their parents and raise them 

with out any care or love, but rather teach them crimes as mentioned within, these 

children grow up to be heartless, feelingless, cruel, vicious and money oriented master 

criminals, equal money generating machine with out brain or feelings, who are willing to 

sacrifice any thing for money, even their own children in that they force them to be raised 

by others and even force many of them to hide and live under different sex gender, and 

therefore they force their own children to become queers, lesbians, homosexual and 

bisexual. It is a circle of corruption inheritance and self brain wash 

2.13. They all hide under various nationalities, governments officials and pretend to be faithful 

of various religions such as Islam, Judaism, Christianity, Mormon, Jehovah Witnesses 

and others, pretending to be fighting each other in the name of religion and God, but in 

reality they are immediate biological relatives/family suppressing and dividing people and 

nations through violent wars and terrorist acts that they perform under their other 

identities as a scare tactic and mass brain wash to the general public, just to generate more 

money for their own selves. Therefore they are absolutely mentally unstable and 

dangerous for the general public, harmony and peace in the world. 

2.14. The crime organization mentioned within would claim that they performed all these 

crimes in the name of politics and fighting the ex-Soviet Union, Communism and Islam, 

but the governing persons in all these places are all biological brothers/sisters, cousins, 

nieces/nephews, sons/daughters, parents/grandparents and business partners in many 

areas in legal and illegal businesses. Therewith it is not fighting them but rather helping 

each other in suppressing people through scare and division tactic 

2.15. Therefore, and for all the reasons mentioned above and within, I accuse and charge ex-

USA- president George H. W. Bush, his queer wife ex-USA-first-lady Barbara Pierce 

Bush, their official but fake brothers and sisters, and their official but fake sons and 

daughters to have planned and killed two supreme court judges of the United States 

Supreme Court enable to replace them with two new supreme court judges who are 

members of the crime organization that would prevent the Bush family of being judged 

and convicted. 
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Appendix: List of fake families that were set together as a crime organizations. Page 1 of 2 
 

Syria: 

1. Abokurah 

2. Adem 

3. Akaad 

4. Assad 

5. Assassa 

6. Attar 

7. Baroudi 

8. Bdeir 

9. Bdewee 

10. Deppish 

11. Edelbi 

12. Ganan 

13. Laham 

14. Ghisawee 

15. Hajjar 

16. Hayek 

17. Helwani 

18. Jedied 

19. Kabani 

20. Kaisi 

21. Kellani 

22. Khadam 

23. Khaggogi 

24. Khateeb 

25. Khayat 

26. Kheir 

27. Khodor 

28. Kuatly 

29. Mahmoud 

30. Malas 

31. Malki 

32. Najar 

33. Nuri/Noori 

34. Sabagh 

35. Salameh 

36. Sawaf 

37. Shababibi 

38. Tabaa 

39. Takritti 

40. Trabulsi 

41. Umari 

Egypt: 

1. Amer 

2. Abd Al-Naser 

3. Arafat 

4. Sulaiman 

5. Atrash 

6. Aziz 

7. Baroudi 

8. Ismael 

9. Lapeep 

10. Hamamah 

11. Hariri 

12. Jumaiee 

13. Kabani 

14. Khodori/Chodori 

15. Kwader/Queder 

16. Murad 

17. Nafeaa 

18. Sabri 

19. Sadat 

20. Sharef 

21. Shawki 

Jordan: 

1. The family of King of Jordan 

2. Khuri 

3. Abokurah 

4. Alami/Alamo 

5. Arafat 

6. Azrath 

7. Barghooti 

8. Baroudi 

9. Barq/Bark 

10. Bdeir 

11. Edelbi 

12. Ghandor 

13. Gharghor 

14. Kheir 

15. Malas 

16. Mehles 

17. Muasher 

18. Mufleh 

19. Sabagh 

20. Musheel 

21. Nuri/Noori 
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Appendix: List of fake families that were set together as a crime organizations. Page 2 of 2 
 

Lebanon: 

1. Abokurah 

2. Azrath 

3. Baroudi 

4. Barq 

5. Bdeir 

6. Estifan 

7. Hallab/Hallabi 

8. Hariri 

9. Ghandor 

10. Hajjar 

11. Khodor 

12. Mahmoud 

13. Malas 

14. Sheiko 

Tunis 

1. Arafat 

2. Bdeir 

3. Lazar/Azaar 

4. Malas 

5. Saudia Stewardess (Pauline Robinson 

Pierce daughter) 

Israel: 

1. Azrath 

2. Fischer 

Morocco: 

1. Mahmoud 

2. Al-Ghasal 

Turkey: 

1. Baroudi 

2. Bdeir 

3. Kose 

 

Saudi: 

1. The family of the King of Saudi Arabia 

2. Abokurah 

3. Al-Jerasi 

4. Attar 

5. Baroudi 

6. Bdeir 

7. Ben Laden 

8. Ali 

9. Edelbi 

10. Khaggogi 

11. Kheir 

12. Malas 

13. Shawki 

14. Sweeket 

 Bahrain: 

1. Bdeir 

2. Ali 

3. Edelbi 

4. Malas 

5. Nagar 

Kuwait: 

3. Alami 

4. Arafat 

5. Bdeir 

6. Edelbi 

7. Malas 

Abu Dhabi: 

1. Baroudi 

2. Bdeir 

3. Edelbi 

4. Kheir 

5. Malas 

 

 

 


